Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

(et ; :
COMMITTEE REPORT R - :
NO. FBA2-030- 5-2025 (6™ 5P)

Subject: — A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLANS NO.
1 (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGETS NO. 1 (SB# 1) OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN,
LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL, AND

SALINAS 1 ALL OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 - PCR 123-
2025 dated August 26, 2025

Referred to this Committee on the 8™ Regular Session of 6™ Sangguniang
Panlungsod for appropriate acfion and recommendation are Supplemental Investment
Programs and Supplemental Budgets for Fiscal Year 2025 of the following barangays:

1. BARANGAY BAYANAN
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program ([SIP) for Supplemental Budget
No. 1 of Barangay BAYANAN has been examined and reviewed by the City Budget
Department and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 71460 and
existing budget circulars/issuances.

During the committee hearing. the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Department were invited and
properly clarified and verified the following:

« Borangoy BAYANAN has on available savings amounting to EIGHT
HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (Php800,000.00).

+« The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
Investment Plan of the Barangay, as required under Republic Act 7140.

COMMITTEE REPORT FBAZ2 -030-5-2025 (6" 5F)

PCR 123-2025 = APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
NO. | - OF BARANGAYS BATANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F, ESPIRITU Z, POBLACION, QUEENS ROW CENTRAL,
AND SALINAS L. Page |
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay BAYANAN will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed by
the concemed City Accounting and Internal Audit Department and City Budget
Department. and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No.
7160 and existing budget circulars/issuances.

Attachment:

* Photocopies of letters from Barangay BAYANAN oddressed to the Sangguniang
Fanlungsod. Bacoor City, requesting for the approval of their supplemental
investment Frogram Ne.1 and Supplement Budget No. 1.

« Photocopy of barangay resolution adopting and approving the Supplemental
Investment Program No. 1 (SIP 1) for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025.

» Fhotoccopy of barangay appropriotion ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget MNo. 1 involving the amount of EIGHT HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS
(Php800,000.00).

* Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly cerified, as comect,
by the Barangay Treasurer and Afly. Marve Kate Encamado, OIC-City
Accountant.

2. BARANGAY LIGAS 2
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
No. 1 of Barangay LIGAS 2 has been examined and reviewed by the City Budget
Department and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140
and existing budget circularsfissuances.

During the committee hearing, the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Depariment were invited and
properly clarified and verified the following:

COMMITTEE REPORT FBA2 -030-5-2025 (6™ SP)
PFCR 123-2025 - APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO, 1| AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET NO. 1 - OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEENS
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Republic of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

« Barangay LUIGAS 2 has an available savings amounting to EIGHT HUNDRED
FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS (Php850,000.00).

» The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
Investment Plan of the Barangay, as required under Republic Act 7140,

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. |
of Barangay UGAS 2 will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed by the
concemed Cily Accounting and Intemal Audit Department and City Budget
Department, and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No.
7150 and existing budget circulars/issuances.

Aftachment:

+« Photocopies of letters from Barangay LIGAS 2 addressed to the Sangguniang
FPanlungsod, Bacoor City, requesting for the approval of their Supplemental
investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

« Photocopy of barangay resolution adeopting and approving the Supplemental
investment Program No. 1 [SIP 1] for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025.

» Photocopy of barangay approprigtion ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget Mo. 1 involving the amount of EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS
(Php850,000.00).

» Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly certified. as comect,

by the Barangay Treasurer and Aftty. Marve Kate Encamado, OIC-City
Accountant.

3. BARANGAY MOLINO 4

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

COMMITTEE REPORT FBA2 -030-5-2025 (6™ 5P}

PCR 123-2025 = APPROYVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET NO. 1 - OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEENS
ROW CENTRAL, AND SALINAS 1. Page3
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Republic of the Philippines s W £ E
Province of Cavite . o
CITY OF BACOOR 7j0ats)
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSDID - e
BAGONG PILIPINAS

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
MNo. | of Barangay MOLINO 4 has been examined and reviewed by the City Budget
Department and the same Is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140
and existing budget circulars/issuances.

During the committee hearing, the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Department were invited, and
properly clarified and verified the following:

= Borongay MOLINO 4 has an available savings amounting to EIGHT
MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (Php8,200,000.00).

+ The PPAs subject of re-cppropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
Investment Plan of the Barangay, as required under Republic Act 7140,

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents fo support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay MOLINO 4 will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed by
the concemed City Accounting and Intemal Department ond City Budget
Department, and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No.
7180 and existing budget circularsfissuances.

Attachment:

» Photocopies of letters from Barangay MOLINO 4 addressed to the Sangguniang
Panlungsod, Bocoor City, requesting for the approval of their Supplemental
Investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

+ Photocopy of barangay resolution adopting and approving the Supplemental
investment Program No. 1 (SIP 1) for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025,

» Photocopy of barangay appropriation ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget No. | involving the amount of EIGHT MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND
PESOS (Php8,200,000.00).

COMMITTEE REPORT FBAz -030-5-2025 (6 5P)

PR 1232035 = APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO, 1| AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET NO. | - OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEENS
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

- = - " L i pabilt =
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGS0OD -~ g.- a

» Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly cerified, as comrect.
by the Barangay Treasurer and Alty. Morve Kate Encamado, QIC-City
Accountant,

4. BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 2

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program [SIP) for Supplemental Budget
Mo. 1 of Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU 2 has been examined and reviewed by the City Budget
Department and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7160
and existing budget circulars/issuances.

During the committee hearing, the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Department were invited, and
properly clarified and verified the following:

« Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU 2 has an available savings amounting to ONE
MILLION ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (Php1,100,000.00).

» The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
Investment Plan of the Barangay, as required under Republic Act 7160.

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay P. F. ESPIRITU 2 will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed
by the concemed City Accounting and Intermnal Audit Department and City Budget
Department. and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No.
7160 and existing budget circulars/issuances.

COMMITTEE REPORT FBAz -030-5-2025 (6* 5P)
PCR 123.2005 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET NO. 1 - OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEENS
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Republic of the Philipomes
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

BACOND PILIPINAS

Attachment:

s Photocopies of letters from Borangay P.F. ESPIRITU 2 oddressed to the
Sangguniang Panlungsod, Bacoor City, requesting for the opproval of their
Supplemental Investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

« Photocopy of barangay resolution adopting and approving the Supplemental
Investment Program No. 1 (SIP 1] for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025,

 Photocopy of barangay appropriation ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget No. |1 involving the amount of ONE MILLION ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND
PESOS (Php1,100,000.00).

+ Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly certified, as correct,
by the Barangay Treasurer and Afty. Marve Kote Encomado, OIC-City
Accountant,

5. BARANGAY POBLACION
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
Mo. 1 of Barangay POBLACION hos been examined and reviewed by the City Budge!
Department and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No, 7180
and existing budget circulars/issuances.

During the committee hearing, the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Department were invited ond
properly clarified and verified the following:

» Barangay POBLACION has on availoble savings omounting to NINE
HUNDRED  SEVENTY-NINE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED PESOS
(Php979,800.00).

« The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
Investment Plan of the Barangay, as required under Republic Act 7160.

COMMITTEE REPORT FBA2 -030-5-2025 (6™ SP)

PCR 1232025 - APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM WO, 1 AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET NO. 1 - OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEENS
ROW CENTRAL, AND SALINAS 1. Page 6
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

: . AWARDEE
CITY OF BACOOR G

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD o A

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay POBLACION will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed by
the concermed City Accounfing and Internal Audit Department and City Budget
Department, and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No.
7160 and existing budget circulars/issuances.

Attachment:

*» Photocopies of letters from Borongay POBLACION addressed to the
Sangguniang Panlungsod, Bacoor City, requesting for approval of their
Supplemental Investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

* Photocopy of barangay resclution adopting and approving the Supplemental
investment Program No. 1 (SIP 1) for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025,

» Photocopy of barangay appropriation ordinance outhorizing Supplemental
Budget No. 1 involving the amount of NINE HUNDRED SEVENTY-NINE THOUSAND
EIGHT HUNDRED PESOS (Php%79,800.00).

» Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly cerified, as comrect,
by the Barangay Treasurer and Afty. Marve Kate Encaomado, OIC-City
Accountant,

6. BARANGAY QOUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
Mo. 1 of Barangay QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL has been examined and reviewed by the
City Budget Depariment and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act
MNo. 7140 and existing budget circulars/issuances.

During the committee hearing. the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Department were invited, and
properly clarified and verified the following:

COMMITTEE REPORT FBA2 -030-5-2025 (6™ 5F)
PCR 1253-2025 - APPROVAL OF SUPFLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGHAM NO, 1 AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET NO. 1 - OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEENS
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Repubbc of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSODD

« Barangay QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL has an available savings amounting o
NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS (Php950,000.00).

« The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
Investment Plan of the Barangay. as required under Republic Act 7140.

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL will readily show that it has been examined and
reviewed by the concemed City Accounting and Internal Audit Department and City
Budget Department, and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of Republic
Act No. 7180 and existing budget circulars/issuances.

Attachment:

+ Photocopies of letters from Barangay QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL addressed to the
Sangguniang Panlungsod, Bacoor City, requesting for the approval of their
Supplemental Investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

« Photocopy of barangay resclution adopfing and approving the Supplemental
Investment Program No. 1 (SIP 1) for Supplemental Budget No, 1, Series of 2025.

« Pholocopy of barangay appropriation ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget No. 1 involving the amount of NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS
(Php¥950,000.00).

« Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly certified, as comect,

by the Barangay Treasurer and Atty. Marve Kate Encamnado, OIC-City
Accountant,

7. BARANGAY SALINAS 1

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
No. 1 of Barangay SALINAS 1 has been examined and reviewed by the City Budget
Office and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140 and
existing budget circulars/fissuances.

COMMITTEE REPORT FBAz -030-5-2025 (6™ 5P)

PCR 123-2025 = APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET NO. 1 - OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEENS
ROW CENTHAL, AND SALINAS 1. Page B
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Repubbc of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

During the commitiee hearing, the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Department were invited, and
properly clarified and verified the following:

+ Barangay SALINAS 1 has an available savings amounting to ONE MILLION
TWO HUNDRED EIGHTEEN PESOS (Php1.218,000.00).

« The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
investrent Plan of the Barangay, as required under Republic Act 7160,

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay SALINAS 1 will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed by
the concemed City Accounting ond Intemal Audit Department and City Budget
Department, and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No.
7140 and existing budget circulars/issuances.

Attachment:

+ Photocoples of letters from Barangay SALINAS 1 addressed to the Sangguniang
Panlungsod. Bacoor City, requesting for the approval of their Supplemental
Investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

+ Photocopy of barongay resolution adopting and approving the Supplemental
Investment Program No. 1 {SIP 1] for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025.

s Photocopy of barangay appropriation ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget No. 1 involving the amount of NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS
(Php?50,000.00).

+ Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly certified, as cormect,
by the Barangay Treasurer and Afty. Marve Kate Encaomado, OIC-City
Accountant.

COMMITTEE REPORT FBA2 -030-5-2025 (6™ SP)

PCR 123-2025 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO, 1 AND SUPPLEMENTAL
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Republic of the Philippines
Prowvince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of the foregoing. the Honorable Members of the Committee hereby
recommend TO APPROVE the following barangay resolutions adopting and approving
the Supplemental Investment Programs No. 1, and the comesponding appropriation
ordinances authorizing the Supplemental Budget No. 1, subject to the existing
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

I. Barangay Resolutions adopting ond opproving the Supplemental Investment
Program MNo. 1[5IP No. 1] for Supplemental Budget No. 1 [SB Ne. 1] for Fiscal Year

2025
Names of Barangay Amount of Allocations

BAYANAN PHP_800,.000.00
LIGAS 2 - PHP _850,000.00
'MOLINO IV PHP8,200,000.00
PFESPRTU2 ~ PHP1,100,000.00
'POBLACION PHP_979.800.00
QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL PHP 950,000.00
SALINAS | PHP1,218,000.00

2. Barangay Appropriction Ordinances guthorizing the Supplemental Budget No. |

B No, 1] for Fi LY
Names of Barangay Amount of Approprialions
BAYANAN B PHP 800,,000.00
| LIGAS 2 PHP 850,000.00
| MOLINO IV PHP8.200.000.00
| P.F. ESPIRITU 2 PHF1,100,000.00
FQELACJDM PHP 979.800.00
QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL PHP 950.000.00
| SALINAS 1 PHP1,218,000.00

COMMITTEE REPORT FBA2 -030-5-2026 (6 SP)
PCR 123-2025 - APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL

INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 AND SUPFLEMENTAL

BUDGET NO. 1 - OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4, P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEENS
ROW CENTRAL, AND BALINAS 1.
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Republic of the Philippines
Presdince aof Candite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the contfents of the foregoing report are true and
comect.

Signed this day of August 2025 at the City of Bacoor, Cavite.

THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

HON. . H'DLJILS%D

Chairman
HON. CATHE . EVARISTO
Vice erson

¥

HON. REYNATDO D. PALABRICA

Member

Fr&pmﬁri’
RO O A.

Local Legisiative afsistant |

COMMITTEE REPORYTEBA -030-5-2025 (6™ SP)
PCR 123-2025 - APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET NO. | - OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLING 4, P.F. ESPIRITU £, POBLACION, QUEENS
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Republic of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

L CITY OF BACOOR

. OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE HEARING Dy of he
NO. FBA2-024, 025, 030, 031,032-5-2025 %@1}
L

Subject: ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP £1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5Bf1) OF BARANGAYS P.F. ESPIRITU 6 MAMBOG 2,
LIGAS 1, P.F. ESPIRITU 3 AND DULONG BAYAN, ALL OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE,
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. - PUR-102-2025 Dated AJugust 18, 2025.

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAYS SINBANALI AND P.F. ESPIRITU 1 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2025, - PCR-103-2025 Dated August 18, 2025,

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B£1) OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4,
P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL, AND SALINAS 1 ALL OF THE
CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025, - PCR-123-2025 Dated August 26,
2025,

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP £1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5Bf1) OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAY TALABA 1 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025, -

PUR-124-2025 Dated August 26, 2025.

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE ANNUAL INVESTMENT PLAN (AIP) AND ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR,
CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025, - PCR-125-2025 Dated August 26, 2025,

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE HEARING NO. FBA2-024, 025, 030,031, 032-5-2025 Page I
PCR-102. 103, 123 124 & 125-2025 - BARANGAY “A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BARANGAY

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 (SIP#1) AND BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
(SB#1) AND SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SIP, 5B AND AIP-ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025,
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Present:

Republhc of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Committee on Finance and Budget Appropriations

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco -
Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica -
Hon. Ricardo F. Ugalde -

&' Sangguniang Panlungsod Members

Hon. Levy Tela -
Hon. Miguel Bautista -
Hon. Horacio Brllantes, Jr. -
Hon. Manolo S. Galvez, Jr. -
Hon. Adrielito Gawaran -
Hon. Roberto Advincula -
Hon. Randy C. Francisco -
Hon Palm Angel C. Buncio -
Hen. Reynaldo Fabian -

Resource Persons:

Engr. Crisaldo Tiglao -
Ms. Cristina Villafranca -
Ms. Gloria Encabo -
Hon, Alfie Gawaran -
Hon. Pablo Morales -
Hon., Jeffrey Campana -
Hon. Alvin Bryan Macavinta -
Hon. Randy Francisco -
- Poblacion

Hon. Armando Obligacion, Jr. -
Hon. Nicanor Espiritu -
Hon. Ferdinand Barba -
Hon, Rolando Bare -
Ms, Teresa Tongcua -
Ms, Zara Ysabel De Leon -
Hon. Jade Emson Palma -
Hon. Juanise Raine Ignacio -
Hon. Jelan Andre Paraiso -
Hon. Roel Alejondro -
Hon. Alyssa Kimberly Dela Pena -
Ms. Nancy Mansueto -

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBA2-024, (125, 030,031, 032-5-2025

Chairman
Member
Member

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

CPRC

Office of City Budget Officer
Office of City Accounting Office
Punong Barangay - Bayanan
Punong Barangay - Ligas 2
FPunong Barangay - Molino 4
Punong Barangay - P.F. Espiritu 2
Punong Barangay

Funong Barangay — Queens Row C.
Punong Barangay - Salings 1
Punong Barangay - P.F. Espiritu &
Barangay Kagawad - Mambog 2
Barangay Treasurer - Ligas 1
Barangay Treasurer - P.F. Espiritu 3
Punong Barangay - Dulong Bayan
5K Chairman - Sinbanali

5K Chairman - P.F. Espiritu |

SK Chairman - Talaba |
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Magondaong Hapon po sa afing lahat, A
Committee Hearing. on Finance, Budget and Appropriation regording o
proposed City Resolution, PCR-123-2025- ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET
DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN
NO. 1 (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5Bf1) OF BARANGAY LIGAS 2 OF
BACOOR CITY, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025., is court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “For the record, we acknowledge the presence ng
ating mga City Councilors, City Councilor from District 1. Konsehal Erick Ugalde.,
ganon din po ang presence ng afing Konsehal from Distict 2 Konsehal Brillantes,
ganeon din po, ang presence ng ating Konsehal from District 2, Konsehal Rey
Palabrica, ganon din po ang presence ng afing Councilor from District 1,
Konsehal Levy Tela, ganon din po ang presence ng ating Konsehal from District
2. Konsehal Simplicio Domingues. ganon din po ang presence ng afing Vice
President Honorable Randy Francisco, ganon din po sa ating mga resource
persons fromm Budget Department, City Planning ot Accounting Department.
Ganon din po we acknowledge the presence ng barangay officials from Ligas
2.7

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “"Maraming salamal po, 50 Ko pang inyo pong
supplemental budget ay amounting 850,000.00 ano po? So. to be appropriated
for general fund. Actually, dumaan naman ito sa planning at sa atin pong
accounting. Doon sa 850,000 naka allocate sa Provision for Training Expense
400,000.00, MOOE for Blectricity Expense 150,000.00, Purchase of office supplies
50,000.00, Other Supplies and Materials expenses 50,000.00 Gulayan, Other
supplies and materials expenses BNC 50.000.00, Power supply system 150.000.00
for a total of 850,000.00. So, doon sa other supplies and Materials expenses sa
gulayan 50,000.00 Kapitan and pong bibilhin nyong equipment? Or Fertilizer?
Doon po sa MOOE."

Hon. Pablo Morales: “Yes po Mr. Chair. kasi po doon sa gulayan po namin
actually, binabaha po iyon nawawala po yung mga lupa kaya bibili po kami."

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Sabagay na inspection na namin yung gulayan
nyo so sa part ng gulayansz"

Hon. Pablo Morales: “Yes po.”

Hon. Rogello Nolasco: "Sa budget wala namang problema, sa
accounting wala rin, sa council3”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Mr. Chair, regarding sa power supply, yun po ay ba
ay sa street light po? Tama po ba? Ano po ba ito additional solar panel ba or
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additional street light lang po? Power supply lang kasi ang nakalogay dilo sa
sources”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Doon sa power supply expensess”
Hon. Manolo Galvez: "Additional po ba ito sa mga nokabit nyo na®”
Hon. Pablo Morales: “Yes po. Meron pa po kasing mga kulang na part.”

Hon. Manolo Golvexr: “So, lighting system po ang ilalagay natin. Yung
electricity expenses yun po kasi ang babayaran nafin sa mga electricitys”

Hon. Pablo Morales: “Yes po. kinapos po kasi yung naka allocate namin
sa electricity kaya po kami nag supplemental.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Yun lang po Mr. Chair kaya ko natanong.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair. may | interact to Councilor Noly
Galvez? Yun po kasing mga tungkol sa power supply. yun po kasi ang
terminology na ginagamit sa paggawa ng budget. sa menu ng budget. Kaya
yung ang nilalagay ng mga barangay. Pwede naman in addition to that item
enfry pwedeng in close parenthesis kung solar or light pero yun ang talagang
ginagamit sa menu ng budget, fama?"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Yan po ang ginagamit na account po power

supply po, regardless kung may electricity or solar panel po. Basta power supply
po ang ginagamit.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Okey thank you, so napansin ko rin po sa Ligas 2,
maganda yung format ng resolution actually po ito yung talagang standard eh
pero may kakuiangan kayong konti yung sa BGC nyo. kallangang tignan nyo rin
yung ginagawa natin dati na excerpt from the minutes at kung sinc po yung
kasama dapat naka pirma din at doon sa ordinansa. No question at all naman
po.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “The proposed supplemental budget of Ligas 2
was already reviewed by the Budget office and accounting department, and
to be endorsed to the body. | respectfully move the adjournment of this hearing.
The proposed budget o be endorsed the approval to our regular session of the
council so | move.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "There is a motion for approval and adjournment,
50 any seconded?”
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Hon. Levy Tela, Hon. Erick Ugalde: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Commitiee Hearing, on Finance, Budget and
Appropriation regarding a proposed City Resolution, PCR-123-2025-
ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (5IP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B£1) OF BARANGAY MOLINO 4 OF BACOOR CITY,
CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 AMOUNTING TO 8,200,000.00,, is court 1o order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, since the aftendance is already
signed by the council presence today. | respectfully move the manifestation of
the council present today be dispensed so that we caon expedite the hearing of
today, thank you Mr. Chair."”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “"Motions approve. The resource persons of
every department pakilala lang peo. at sa ating barangay official's ng Moling 4."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “S5o0. ang inyo pong supplemental budget
amounting to 8,200.000.00 naka laan na po ito para sa MOOE. So, | a identify
lang po natin, yung Office supplies expenses 100,000.00, Training Expense
340,000.00, Drugs and Medicines Expenses 1,000,000.00, Fuel, Oill and Lubricant
expenses 1,200,000.00 Purchase of Sports Uniform, Tropies Inter-Toda 240,000.00
purchase of School supplies $00.000.00, purchase of barangay uniform for
brigade eskwela 300,000.00, purchase of tent 1,500,000.00. Purchase of PWD
equipment 400,000.00, Purchase of computer set and printer 300,000.00,
Purchase of office equipment 500.000.00, Electricity Expenses 500.000.00.
Rehabilittion of covered court 1.000,000.00, Rehabilitation of welcome arch
500,000.00 a total of 8,200.000.00. Actually, nagdaan na naman po ito sa ating
planning sa budget and accounting, base on your signature, so, from the body
any comments"

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Before | place my motion Mr. Chair, | would like
to express my heartfull gratitude for supporting another barangay, nagbibigay
sila ng mga tent sa mga barangay sana mag tuloy tuloy. Sa susunod sasakyan
naman, being a generous barangay thank you. Mr. Chair as you have
mentioned the proposed budget was already reviewed ang approved by the
acoounting office and budget office. also the barangay council was already
fumished the planning office was olready furnished by that. So, there is no
reason to delay the approval of this budget. | respectfully move the approval
and in favor to endorse to the council to the next regular session. | respectiully
move the adjournment of this hearing so move.”
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Hon. Manclo Galvez, Hon. Simplicic Dominguez: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Hearing non motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelic Nolasco: "A Commitiee Hearing, on (SIP £1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAY POBLACION AMOUNTING TO
979,800.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “"Mr. Chair, | respectfully move to dispense the
roll call of the city council member's presence of this hearing including the
resource persons from the concem depariment.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you Konsi, we acknowledge the
presence of our barangay officials from Poblacion, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you okey ang barangay Poblacion
kumpleto. Anyway, base sa oking review ang aking nakita rito kapitan eh yun
pong enacted ninyo, dapat po yung enacted nyo ay July 8, 2025 ang nailagay
nyo po ay 27 of July. paki corect na lang po at bigyan ang afing 5P, budget,
accounting and planning yung appropriate ordinance yung daote. 5o, ang
budget mo ay 979.800 naka appropriate ito sa Personal Services and MOOE, so,
any guesfion from the body? Bakit maliit lang yung ps nyo 33,800 Ia nge'

Hon. Randy Francisco: “Mr. Chair, yan long po yung unpaid honoraria ng
tabing dagat.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Year end bonus 181,000.00, Provision for
midyear bonus 181,000.00 at sa MOOE provision for training expense 304,000.00
provision for gasoline expense 100,000.00 purchase of two-way radio 30,000.00,
provision for electricity expenses 100,000.00 and repair of barangay vehicles
90,000.00. Doon po sa purchase of two-way radio na 30,000, mga llang radio
yun. Yun ba yung mayroong simg"

Hon. Randy Francisco: "5 po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Maganda na yun, dapat yun ang tinitignan ng
mga barangay eh. Any other comments"”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the President of 5K Federation has o
motion."

Hon. Palm Angel Buncio: "I respectfully move the approval in faver of
Sangguniang Barangay of Poblacion for the Supplemental budget no. 1 2025."
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Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Second”
Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “The motion approves.”

Hon. Rogello Nolasco: “"A Committee Hearing, on (SIP £1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B£1) OF BARANGAY SALINAS 1 AMOUNTING TO
1,218,000.00, is courl to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, again | respectfully move to
dispense the roll call of the city council member's presence of this hearing
including the representative from the department concemn, so that we can
expedile the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsi, we acknowledge the
presence of barangay officials of Salinas 1, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica; “Flease state your name and position for the
record.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Okey thonk you po, sa aking review doon sa
amount nyo na 1,218,000.00 ayon po sa letter nyo ang inyong budget ay |
aapropriated nyo sa MOOE perc meron kayong Capital Outlay na 1,100,000.00
for continuation of construction of mulli purpose hall. At ang inyong MOCE
provision for fraining expenses 118,000.00. So, dito sa inyong letter addressed sa
barangay council naka allot lang 50 MOOE paki dagdag long ang Capital
Outlay.

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Yung binabanggit po ng ating chairman yung
letter no addressed nyo sa sangguniang panlungsod sa proposed supplemental
budget ang naka lagay lang doon MOOE walang capital oullay so kung
susundin namin ang letter nyo MOOCE lang ang ma aaprove today hindi
makakasama ang capital outlay, that's why Mr. Chair is requesting for you to
modify the letter. You must be thankful to Mr. Chair kasi para moapruban na
niya lahat yan. Thank you."

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Nokuha nyo? Okey po. Okey naman po kasi ang
inyong MOOE ay sa Training at ang Capital outlay ay sa construction, ano po
yung sa tabi ng barongay no continuction? Yun ba yung ginogowa na
ngayon? Okey any other comment?”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Panapaan, Hon.
Manolo Galvez has a motion.”
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Hon. Manole Galvez: “Mr. Chair, nakita naman natin na dumaan na sa
accounting at ibat ibang ahensya, nakita noman natin na ayos po ang
kanilang dokumento, so | move for favorable endorsement the Salinas 1 for next
regular session.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “There is a motion for approval and adjournment of
the budget of Salinas 1."

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”
Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Hearing none. motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “"A Committee Hearing, on (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB#1) OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 2 AMOUNTING TO
1,100,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, again | respectfully move to
dispense the committee member's presence of this hearing including the
representative from the concemn invited department, so that we can expedite
the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsi, we acknowledge the
presence of barangay officials of P.F. Espiritu 2, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Maraming salomat po, aong inyong
isinusupplemental ay 1,100,000.00, covering MOOE of fraining expense
100,000.00 and rehabilitation of canal and road 1,000,000.00. So, rehabilitation
of cana and road, pwede kapag pinagawa natin ang program of works paki
specify yung location ng reehab na canal? Kapag nogpagawa tayo ng
program para makuha natin yung specific location."”

Hon. Alvin Macavinta: "Na inspection na po.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Ang nais ng ating taga pangule yung lugar ng
gagawin nyong project yung kalye ilagay sa program, Kung anong kalsada at
anc ang pangalan ng kalsada yun ang sinasabi ng ating Chaiman.”

Hen. Rogelio Nolasco: “Doon sa planning dahil galing ka sa engineering
ipa identify na sa program kung ano yung specific location.”

‘ Engr. Cis Tiglao: “Yes po Mr. Chair, siguro next time doon sa fitlie nila
llagay na yung specific location. lsama nila kung anong streetl. Ngayon po sa
program muna.”
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasce: "Any comment from the concilg"”

Hon. Ricardo Ugalde: "Mr. Chair, ang kanilang budget ay dumaan so
masusing pag approve ng budget, planning at accounting so, | move for the
fovorable endorsement for barangay F.F. Espiritu 2 for approval to the next
regular session.”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you there is a motion for approval, and
seconded. Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: A Committee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB£1) OF BARANGAY
QUEENS ROW CENTRAL AMOUNTING TO 950,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Kap ang inyong Supplemental ay $50,000.00 so
naka allot po ito sa Personal Services, MOOE and Capital Outlay. So. doon sa
personal services nyo provision for year end bonus 195,000.00, sa MOOE
provision for Seminars and Training 455.000.00. Capital Outiay purchase of
computer desktop with printer set 300,000.00. Ito po bang 300.000 sa purchase
nyo ng computer desktop ilang set po itog"

Hon. Armando Obligacion, Jr.: “Bali 3 sets po ng computer and printer
your honor."”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Bakit hindi naka specify kung illang computer
ang bibilhin ninyog"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Natatawag po siyang capital outlay kopag
50,000 ang price po. Tulad nyan sinabi po nila na 3 sets kaya nasa capital
outlay na po siya pero kung hindi po aabot sa 50.000 yung price po dapat nasa
other supplies lang po siva.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Thank you. So, so pag rereview ko wala
naman akong nakikitang pagkukulang. Any other comment po?"

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair the gentleman from Moling 1 has o
motion."”

Hon. Simplicio Dominguez: “Mr. Chair iminumungkahi ko na | approve na
natin ang Queens Row Central.”

_—mmmmmmm———ss———————
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Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Akin pong pinapangalawahan ang pagsulong
ng kagalong galang ng Moline 1 sa Sangguniong Panlungsod ni Kagalang
galang Simplicio Dominguez ng Molino 1."

Hon. Ricardo Ugalde: “Ganon din po kame."

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Mayroon pong isinulong ang ating mga
Konsehal para aprubohan at tapusin ong committee hearing na ito.
Inaoprubahan ko ang motion na ito.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "A Committee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP 21) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (§B21) OF BARANGAY
MAMBOG 2 AMOUNTING TO 1,200.000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, again | would like to reiterate my
motion to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concern invited department,
so that we can expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, pakilala lang po ang mga
official's ng Mambog 2."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Kayo ang representative? Wala ba sila, nasa
seminar?”

Kagawad Jojo Manalaysay: “"Opo.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nelasco: “5o ang inyo pong budget na isusupplemental
ay 1,200.000.00 at ito ay iniloan sa Personal Services at MOQOE tama? So.
provision for year end bonus 200,000.00, sa MOQOE provision for training expenses
248,000.00, provision for gasoline expenses 170.000.00, purchase of solar
streeflights 242,000.00, purchase of aircon 150,000.00, provison for electricity
expenses 140,000.00. Yun bang sa purchase ng solor street fights flan ang
estimate nyo?"

Ms. Milagros Almeda: “25 pcs. Po."
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Doon sa alrcong"
Ms. Milagros Almeda: "3 pcs po na split ftype.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Tatlo lang ba 1 horse power lang$ kapag
pinogawa nyo yung program of works sa sireet light paki identify lang yung
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exact locafion. Actually, na review ko na naman ito so wala naman po akong
nakitang kamalian o pagkukulang. Any comment from the body#'

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr, Chair, the gentleman from Moline 5 has a
motion."

Hon. Udoy Brllantes: “mMr. Chair, since there is no objection for the
supplemental budget of Mambog 2. | move for the adjournment.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There is a motfion for adjournement and
seconded. The motions approve.™

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "A Committee Hearing. regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP 1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB#1) OF BARANGAY
BAYANAN AMOUNTING TO 800,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, again | would like to dispense the
recognition of all the committee member's presence of this hearing including
the represeniative from the concemn inviled department. so that we can
expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, pakilala long po ang mga
official's ng Bayonan”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Salamat po, 50 ang inyo pong isusupplemental
ay amounting 800,000.00 ano po? Ito po ay naka apprppriate sa provision for
seminar and Iraining 264,000.00, provision for gascline expense 286,000.00,
provision for office supplies expenses 250.000.00. 5o, napapimahan nyo na it
okay Kap at nabigyan nyo ang sp ng kopya? Planning at budget? Kasi doon sa
ipinasa nyo wala pang pirma si kap. o okey na po basta makumpleto ito.
Nagpaalam sa akin si kap at na review ko na naman ito. We acknowledge the
presence n gating Konsehal from District 2 konsehal Obet Advincula, ganon din
po we acknowledge the presence of Konsehal from District 1, Konsehal Adriel
Gawaran, ganon din po we acknowledge the presence of Konsehal from
District 2, Konsehal Rey Fabian, ganon din poang ating konsehal from District 1,
Konsehal Mike Bautista.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, konsehal from Mambog has a
rmotion."”

Heon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Mr. Chair, the budget of Barangay Bayanan, |
move to approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There is a motion for approval the barangay
budget of bayanan and second then. Motion approves.”
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "A Commitiee Hearing. regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB£1) OF BARANGAY
DULONG BAYAN AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, fo expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited department,
be dispense 50 move."

Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, we acknowledge the
barangay officials of dulong Bayan pakilala lang po ang mga officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Maraming salamat po. so ang wala sa inyo ay
budget officers Ang inyong ino appropriate ay 1.000,000.00 pero sa sulat nyo
sa barangay council ay ni re reappropriate nyo sa Maintenance and operating
expense, pero sa inyong form meron po kayong personal sevices. Dapat po to
be oppropriated to Personal services and Maintenance and operating
expenses kaya yung inyong letter kulang ng personal services, kaya sec paki
dagdag na lang po. Anyway, sa personal services provision for year end bonus
207,000.00, provision for mid year bonus 209,000.00 provisions for terminal leave
benefits 15,036.13. pwedeng paliwanag ng afing budget?"

Ms. Crislina Villafranca: “Opo. yan po kasi yung lba pag nagawa ng
budget naka indicate na po yung Terminal budget or leave benefits po, sila po
kasi hindi kaya ng budget nila kaya dinocan po nila sa supplemental, as long
naman po na hindi silo exceded sa PS nila pwede silang mag supplemental ng
leave credits po. Basta po pasok ngayong year.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Basta yung totality ng PS af annual hindi
5050bra sa budget ng P52"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Cpo.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you, so provision for fraining expense
140,000.00 purchase of office supplies 100,000.00, provision for gascline expense
23196387, provison for water expense 50,000.00, provision for electicity
expenses 30,000.00 provision for telephone expenses 17.000. Total of 1,000,000.00
ano po? S0, actually sa oking pag rereview yun lang naman ang aking
nakitang kakulangan sa personal services kasi doon nyo inappropriate eh.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Mr. Chair, mayroon lang akong katanungan doon
sa water expenses mas malaki siya kaysa sa electicity expenses kasi 50,000
yung sa water expenses eh."”

B e —————————————
COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBA2-024, 025, (130,031, 032-5-2025 Page 12

FOR-102. 103, V23 124 L 125-2025 - BARANGAY “A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BARANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO, 1 (SIP#1) AND BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
(5B#1) AND SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN 5IP. 5B AND AIP-ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025.

/A

B TACT
I

Cwit ma MIRABOG



Republic of the Phibpoines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Jade Jemson Palma: “nagkoroon po kasi ng leak doon sa isang
muitipurpose namin, lumaki po ang bills noong nakaraang buwan po.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “So, nagkarcon tayo ng leak, yun lang po Mr. Chair
kasi nagulat ako mas malaki kasi ang bill ng kuryente kaysa sa tubig. Thank you
po Mr. Chair."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Any other comments"”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the proponent must submit the letter
hindi natin maisasama sa approval kasi yun long ang pinapa appruban ninyo,
eh napaka bait ng ating Chair pero pina pa resubmit lang yung letter para ma
apruban. The genteleman from San Nicolas has a motion.”

Hon. Miguel Baufista: “Mr. Chair, | move for the endorsement and
recommendalion for the Sangguniang Barangay of Dulong Bayan involving the
amount of 1,000,000.00 to be approved on the next regular session.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you, there is o motion for adjicurnment
and approval for supplemental budget of Dulong Bayan. Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good aftemnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NQ. 1
{SB21) OF BARANGAY LIGAS 1 AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, to expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem inviled department,
be dispense so move."

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal. for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of Ligas 1 pakilalo lang po ang mga
officials."”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "Ms. Treasurer, malaman lang po kung bakit
wala yung kapitan at barangay secretary?"

Ms. Teresa Tongcua: "Humihingi po paumanhin ang aking kapitan at
appropriation officer kasi pareho po silang nomatayan at barangay secretary
po ay may sakit."

Hon. Rogelio M. Neolasco: "Somry po condolence sa kanila, ang inyo pong |
susupplemental ay 1,000,000.00 ano po? Pero yung inyong barangay letter ang
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ina appropriate nyo lang ay Maintenance and Other Operating expenses. Pero
mayroon kayong P.S. na 263.000.00 kaya po paki bago nyo yung inyong letter
5a sangguniang barangay na inappropriate nyo sa P.3 at Maintenance and
Other Operating expenses, may capital outlay ba kayo? Wala naman kayong
capital outlay eh.”

Ms. Teresa Tongcua: “Magkakaroon po kami ng purchase for office
equipment.”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Yes lohat po ito oy maintenance and other
operating expenses kahit po yung sa equipment kasi ang pinagbabasihan po
divan ay yung unit price ng product po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Okey ipalit nyo na lang po yung PS and MOOE
walang capital outlay. So fignan po natin provision for year end bonus
263,000.00, training expense 204,000.00, provision for gasoline expense 43,000.00.
provision for electricity expense 50,000.00 provision for office equipment
140,000.00. Ms. Budget nasa other supplies and materials expense itog"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Opo MOQOE lang siya kasi yung unit price po nag
be base hindi sa total po.”

Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: “Provision for furniture and fixture 100,000.00.
purchase of rice 200,000.00 toma po? So ayun po sa pag re review ko yun lang

po yung nakita ko yung PS ot alisin yung capital outlay. Any other comment
from the body”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Dulong Bayan
has a motion."”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Mr. Chair, the supplemental budget no. 1 of Ligas 1 was
already reviewed by the concern department so | move for the approval of this
supplemental budget.”

Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: “There s o motion for opproval and

adjiournment regarding the supplemenial budget of Ligaos 1 amounting
1.000.000.00 any seconded?"

Heon. Ricardo Ugalde: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

_—nmnm
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Hon. Rogello Nolasco: "Good aftemnon, A Committee Hearing. regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(SB#1) OF P.F ESPIRITU 3 AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court 1o order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, to expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited department,
be dispense so move.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of P.F. Espiritu 3 pakilala lang pe ang mga
officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Matanong ko lang madam Treasurer nasaan
po ang ating Barangay Captain, Budget Officer and Secretarys”

Ms. Iara Ysabel C. De Leon: "Ang aming Barangay Captain at Secretary
ay nasa seminar po at ang budget officer ay naka duty po sa amin.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: “Okey Thank you. so ang inyo pong ing
appropriate ay 1,000.000.00 actually base on my review walg naman akong
nakita dito sa budget nyo. Yung MOOE nyo 250,000.00, provision for gasoline
expenses 350,000.00, rehabiltation of multi purpose hall, repairs and
maintenance buiding and other structures 400.000.00. Saan po naka specify
itong rehabilitation of multi purpose hall?™

Ms. Iara Ysabel C. De Leon: "Yes po construction ang rehabilitation po ng
aming multi purpose po.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: "Okey Thank you. Any comment from the
|: E :l??“

Hon. Reynaldo Fabian: “Mr. Chair, | have motion for approval for the
supplemental budget of P.F, Espiritu 3."

Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: "“There s a motion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu 3 amounting
1,000,000.00 any seconded?”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Motions approve.”
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “"Good aftemnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (5IP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
{5B#1) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN P.F ESPIRITU 1 AMOUNTING TO 100,000.00, is
court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There is o motion to dispense, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of Sangguniang Kabataan of P.F. Espiritu 1
pakilola lang po ang mga officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Si Chairman at Budget Officer?

Ms. Elloisa Jalyne Oliver: “5i Chaimman at Budget Officer po ay nasa
school Mr, Chair,"”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Ckey thank you, so yung amount nyo ay
100,000 for training expense 48,500.00, other supplies and materials 51,500.00 for
a total of 100,000.00. Base on my review nakita ko lang yung pangalan ni Hon.
Nicole Malangit kulang ng “N" dapat Manlangit doon sa resolution no. 8 sa last
pharagraph paki comect nyo. For the meantime wala naman tayong nakitang
mali dito. Any opinion from the council?”

Hon. Miguel Baufista: “Mr. Chair. | move the Sangguniang Kabataan
supplemental budget ng Barangay P.F. Espiritu 1, | move for the favorable
endorsement and recommendation of this budget and be approve on the next
regular session. Thank you, Mr. Chair.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There s a motion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of Sangguniang Kabataan
P.F. Espiritu 1 amounting 100,000.00 any seconded?"

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second."”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hen. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good aftemnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(5B21) OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 6 AMOUNTING TO 500,000.00,

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
NO. 1 (5B21) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN I'ALABA 1 AMOUNTING TO 176,000.00,

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP 21) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
NO. 1 (5B#1) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SINBANALI AMOUNTING TO 250,000.00,

“
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Including Annual Budget and (AIP) of SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAY P.F, ESPIRITU 5 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025,
is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, | respecifully move that the
recognition of all the committee member's present today including the
representafive from the concern depariment, be dispense for the expedition of
this process. Thank you, Mr. Chair,"

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, for motion to dispense for
the record we acknowledge the presence of Sangguniang Kabataan Sinbanaii,
pakilala lang po. We acknowledge the presence of Sangguniang Kabataan
Talaba 1, pakiala lang po. We acknowledge din po ang presence ng ating
Barangay P.F. Espiritu &, pakilola lang po. we acknowledge din po ang
presence ng Sangguniang Kabataan F.F. Espirtu 5, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Sa P.F, Espiritu 5, bakit delay na delay ito halos
lompas na kalohating taon? Ngayon nyo lang ito ipinasa? o, Madam
Budget?"”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Noon pong dinala yan sa budget office meron
pa po silang office na dadaanan bage pe mapunta sa budget.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Ano naging problema bakit ngayon lang wala
bang pumipirma?”

Hon. Alyssa Kimberly Dela Pena: “Nogkomali po kasi kami doon sa pag
gawa ng budget namin kaya ngayon lang po nadala.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "MNapabalikbalik?”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Kayo lang talaga ang late na late, na question
ko ito noong Tuesday kasi hindi ito pwedeng isoma sa anti date eh hindi kami
pwedeng magbago kasi yung letter na galing sa budget ay August 22, 2025."

Ms. Crisfina Villafranca: “Ang sabi po kasi sa 5P Secretariat kinausap ko
yung gumawa ng Reso., 50 hindi po siva nakahabol kaya ngayon pong date
doon po siva nokasama.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Sa ngayon pagbibigyan ka namin pero sa
susunod hindi na pwede ito isang taon kayong hindi susuweldo kosi pag nag
anti date tayo hindi pupuwede yun kailangan by December okey na yung
budget nyo this coming October i ready nyo na.”
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Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Al soko nopag usopon po iyon na dapat
kailangan by October para po pagdating ng December approve na pong
lahat."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Kasi viclafion tayo dito.”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “At saka madadali din po 5a 150."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Any motion regarding sa budget ng P.F. Espiritu
5% Ang accounting hindi ba kayo nag taka kung bakit late na late na itong P.F.
Espiritu 58"

Hon. Manolo Galver: "Mr. Chair, di ba doon sa accounting mayroon
naman tayong nag aasist? 5o, saan nagkaroon ng kakulangan?”

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: “Ina assist naman po silka sa amin as far as
accounting is concem, base pos a kanya mayroon silang mga documents na
hindi agad nagawa."

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “50, sa part ng 5K hindi nila noagagowa yung dapat
nilang gawing"

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: "Kasi po kung tutuusin budget nila iyon eh sila
ang nag agpropriate ng projects nila.”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Basta bago po iyan mapunta sa budget may
isang office po na nag che check ng kanilang SK budget.”

Hon. Manolo Galver: “Sino iyon? Sino ba ang concern department
LYDO® Meron bang representative ng LYDO dito? Kasi poanong nagkaroon gn
ganyan halos kalahating taon na hindi pa noaayos ang budget?"

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: “Si Miss Angie po.”

Hon, Manolo Galvez: “Butl hindi kayo na di disallowance?

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Si Miss Angie Cariaso ba¥ Paano silong
nakakakuha ng allowance nilg2"

Ms. Cristina Villofranca: “Ang disbursement sa accounting po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "So sana po hindi na maulit, nagkaroon ng
miscommunication sa paggawa ng budget. Anyway, andyan na yan.”
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Hon. Adrelito Gawaran: “Mr. Chair, since there s no other matter to
discuss | move to approve 5K P.F. Espiritu 5."

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “There is a meotion for approval and
adjournment regarding the AIP and annual budget of Sangguniang Kabataan
P.F. Espiritu 5 amounting 770,656.70, any seconded?"

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Punta po fayo sa P.F. Espiritu é supplemental
budget ay 500,000.00 may napansin lang po cko dito sa ginawa nyong letter
Kap. Sa MOCE lang po at wala po tayong Capital Outlay. Dito sa letter nyo sa
Sangguniang Barangay ang inyong reappropriate ay sa MOOE at Capital
Cutlay pero dito sa inyong appropriation. MOOE lang. Paki alis na lang po yung
capital outlay sa letter. 3o inyong MOOQOE, provisions of training and seminar
300,000.00, provisions for gasoline and lubricants espenses 100,000.00, payment
of electricity expenses 100,000.00 a total of 500,000.00. Yun lang naman po ang
napansin ko sa supplemental budget nyo, pakipalitan na lang po at bigyan nyo
yung mga concem department. Any comment from the body?"

Hon. Adrelito Gawaran: "Mr. Chair, | move to approve the supplemental
budget of Barangay P.F. Espiritu é. 50 move."”

Hon. Rogelio M. MNolasco: "There s a motion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu 6 amounting
500,000.00, any seconded?”

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “5a Talaba 1, ang dami pong emors, so
kallangang ma comect ito. Yung Seventy nyo ang speling Sevity, ibigay ko sa

ivo ito at | correct mo lahat ng mali na may color. | counter check mo bago mo
kami bigyan so furnish mo lang lohat ang accounting, 5P at budget.”

Hon. Adrielito Gawaran: "Mr. Chair. | move Taolaba 1 SK to approve the
supplemental budget. so, move.”
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Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "There s a mofion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of 5K Talaba 1 amounting
176.000.00, any seconded?"

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "So SK Sinbanali supplemental budget
amounting 250,000.00, so Ina appropriate nyo sa seminar expenses 170,000.00,
other supplies and materials expenses 80,000.00. Ayon naman sa aking pag

rereview wala naman akong nakitang kamalian so, okey na."”

Hon. Adrielite Gawaran: "Mr. Chair, | move Sinabanali Sk to approve the
supplemental budget. So, move."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "There s o mofion for opproval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of SK Sinbanali amounting
250,000.00, any seconded?®”

Hon. Erick Ugalde: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Motions approve.”

The hearing adjourned at 3:00 P.M.

Prepared By:

?M
EDGARDO B. NOLASCO
CLERK

Attested By:

Commitfee on Finance, Budget and Appropration
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(1| HON_ROGELID M. NOLASCO sP /%Eﬁ_cﬂ/#ﬂf
2| HON. CATHERINE S. EVARISTO 5P ? ko
3| HON.REYNALDO D. PALABRICA 5P
"4 | HON. RICARDO F. UGALDE s
5 | HON. MIGUEL N. BAUTISTA P
"6 | HON. ADRIELITO 6. GAWARAN 5P
7 | HON. MANOLD S. BALVEZ, JR. 5P
'8 | HON.LEVY M. TELA 5P
9 | HON. ROBERTO L. ADVINCULA 5¢
10 | HON. REVNALDO M. FABIAN S
11| HON. SIMPLICIO 6. DOMINGUEZ 5P
12| HON. HORACID M. BRILLANTES, JR. Ed
13| MS. ELVINIA S. GUERRERO BUDGET
| T4 | ATTY. MARVIE KATE T. ENCARNADO _ ACCOUNTING ¥ \
115 | MS. RHOWENA D. ALCANTARA CPOC | S

ATTEMNDAMCE OF COMMITTEE HEARIMG FBRA2-03-5-2025
PCR 1I3-2025 — A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMERTAL BNVESTMENT PROGRAM Mo, | [5IPR 1] AND SUPPLEMEMTAL

BUDGET (SE8 1) OF BARANGAYS BAYAMAMN, LIGAT 2, MOLUMO 4. PF, ESPRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL AMD
SALIMAS | FOR FY 225,
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Repubtic of the Philipoinas .
Province of Cavite oA

@t  CITY OF BACOOR ? s
BACONG PILIPINAS &

iy
I 1-",?' OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGS0OD

MNo. MAME BUSINESS/OFFICE CONTACT SIGMATURE/DATE
AFFILIATION MUMBER
PLUNDNE BARRNTAY -
(16| HON. ALFIED. GAWARAN ok | ==
|17 | HON. PABLO N. MORALES PRGN URIGAT - ?
18 | HON. JEFFREY P. CAMPANA OB c@»
19 | HON. ALVIN BRYAN M. MACAVINTA PIGHG LRAGAT -5 |
PUHOKE BARANGAY - i
20 | HOM. RANDY C. FRANCISCO — :
FURCHG BARANGAY - .
21 | HON. ARMANDO 0. OBLIGACION, JR. sl P
22 | HON. NICANOR 0. ESPIRITU | PRIONS BAANGAY - SALIAS |
3 e M. Uﬁ,ﬁ_, ' |
4 MARID LY AjEnAfIS 0 7 S P 0 A O M L LT
5 | $OFIA M. PARDC BREY SEC MUY Zpida320; oy |
26 | DANTE A - MONDIDY BEcY. TREAS Mouind _‘{Iﬁ !
L7 %E‘f I, hﬁﬁ! | PR TECAS- ﬂu»!?gh OTAL - DS St
28 R L ﬁ-‘ﬁfﬁfﬂ ' h
2 | Frepbfick  ALpme KRG D
30 | Ponpipd  PRNGANIBAN | TREASUE EF —
N | e ANTINIG SYLR FTRES L5
2_| [medns Rl FA IR ﬁé},ﬁ_ :
EN . _
E 1 b
35 Jerretpny) (OAT-7g1-
%] W

ek 1300

__w_;*.ﬂ_*-!;i-uw Mfasy gee-fod. | 0972¢93&5
39 | fonalk qorg M- puipmv (L - PoRlgict) DA

40 | jowgenm  BuLTEN B PR é"gﬁﬂ
&1

ATTENDAMNCE OF COMMITTEE HEARIMG FRAZ-03(0-5-2025
PCR 123-2025 - A RESOLUTION APPRIOVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM MNa. | [SIF# 1] AND SUPPLEMENTAL

BUDGET [SBE 1] OF BARAMGAYS BAYAMAN, LIGAS 2, MOLMNG 4, PF. ESPRITU 2 PCBLACION, QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL AND
SALINAS | FOR FY 2025,
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Republic of tha Philippines

Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

E OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

S

BAGOMNE PILIMNAS

CGBR-FPERL-FOOOT

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING

(PROOF OF RECEIPT)
August 27, 2025 / 1:00 P.M.
SP Session Hall at 4™ Floor, Bacoor Legisiative and Disaster Resilience Building

i

Subjects:

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLANS NO. 1 (SIP

#1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGETS NO. 1 (SB# 1) OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN,

LIGAS 2. MOLING 4. P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL AND

SALINAS 1 ALL OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025,
dated August 26, 2025.

| NAME BUSINESS/OFFICE CONTACT SIGNATURE/DATE
AFFILIATION MUMBER | Pt B

HON. CATHERINE S. EVARISTO 5P A

HOM. REYWALDD D. PALABRICA 5P AR M £

HON. RICARDO F. UGALDE 3P | we B

MS. ELVINIA 5. GUERRERD BUDGET | glazhe

ATTY. MARVIE KATE T, ENCARNADO ACCOUNTING Yo

MS. RHOWENA D. ALCANTARA CPOC

HON. ALFIE D. GAWARAN PONONT BARANGAY - BATANAN

HOM, PABLD N. MORALES PUNONG BARANSAY - LIEAS 7

HON. JEFFREY P. CAMPARA PUNDNG BAAVGAY - MOLIND & h

HON. ALVIN BRYAN M. MACAVINTA

PUNONT BRRANGAT - PF
ESPRIT 2

HON. RANDY C. FRANCISCO

e

HON. ARMANDO D. DBLIGACION, JR.

PUNDMNG BARAMBAY - QOEENS
RON COTRAL

HOM. NICANOR D. ESPIRITU

PUNDNG BARANGAT - SALINAS 1

MOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING FBAZ-030.5-2025
PCR 123-2025 - A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM No, | [SIP#1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET [3881] OF BARANGAYS BATAMAMN, LUGAS 2, MOLINGD &, PF, ESPIRMTU 2 POBLACION, GUEEN'S ROW CENTEAL AMD
SALINAS | FOR FY 2025,

AWARDEE
A,
'e 1"“_;.'

01/20/2025

=
ye
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00,20,/ 2025
Republic of the Philippines a..-
Prowinoe of Cavite .ﬁn&ﬂ-DEE
CiITY OF BACOOR e,
__.-;,-’;’ OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD ‘fd o

BACOMNG PILIPIMAS -

"

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

PICTURES OF COMMITTEE HEARING
(PROOF OF RECEIPT)
August 27, 2025 / 1:00 P.M.
SP Session Hall at ™ Floor, Bacoor Legislative and Disaster Resilience Building

Y. B “"'~.1

u il Pl e
= Bacoor City,Cavite,Philippines

Mamo Avenue, Bayanan, Batoor City, Cavite 4102,
Philipipines
Lat T4 &32012, Lo} 120 SE6331
2T Aug, 20250217 PM
BRGY BAYANAN - APPROVING S @1 & SE 81
FY2025

=y o o
R

b o Baconn Cly Lo >

BRGY. BAYANAN

- —
PICTURES OF COMMITTEE HEARING FBAZ-030-5-2025
FPCR 12332025 = A& RESOLUTION APPROVIMG THE SLIPPLEMENTAL BNVESTMENT PEOGRAM Mo, 1 [SIP# 1] AND SUPPLERMENTAL

BUDGET (388 1) OF BARANGAYS BAYARMAMN, LIGAS 2. MOLNG 4. PF ESPIRMU 2 POBLACION, QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL AND
SALINAS 1| FOR FY 2025
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite —

CITY OF BACOOR - g

et
ODFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD et -
BAGCONGC PILIFINAS

Bacoor City, Lavite, Philippines
Paeei Dyvaivies, bapanan, Bac ity (Canvibn il
Pl it

Lad 144832016, Loang 1.0 GG

2T Bag, 2025 0734 P

PCR 1232006 BRGY. LIGAS I - APFPROVING SIF
#1 & 58 41 FYI0s

Bacoor Lity, L avite, Philippons

Riwnist B B

.

BRGY. LIGAS 2

PICTURES OF COMMITTEE HEARING FBA2-030-5-2025

PCR 123-2025 ~ A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM Mo, | [39781)] AND SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDHZET (384 1] OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS L MOLING 4, PF. ESPIRMU 2, POBLACKOM, GUEEN"S ROW CENTRAL AND
SALMAS | FOR FY 2025
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Republic of the Philippines -*
Prowince of Cavit
et g AH-'ARJ:IEE

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

CITY OF BACOOR ﬁcdﬁu
BAGONG PILIPINAS

PO 122005 BRGT, MDLmE0 4 . AFFROVING
o SE T KSR R FYIOTE

"l e e

.-I1':|- Cawvite I:'I|.|.|_.|_||||-Ei
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FLE LT -0T% IMGY . S D 8 | ATy el
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BRGY. MOLINO 4

F—
PICTURES OF COMMITTEE HEARIMG FRA2-(G0-5- M08
POR 123-2025 - A RESCUUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMEMTAL BNVESTMENT PROGRAM Mo, | [588 1) AND SUPPLERMEMTAL
BUDGET [SES1] OF BARAMGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOUMO 4, PF, PSRRI 2 POBLACION, GUEEN"S 80W CENTRAL, AMND
SALMAS | FOR FY 2025
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Republic of the Philippines i-‘
Prowvince of Cavite T—
AWARDEE
CITY OF BACOOR s
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD g a

BACONG PILIPINAS &7 °

Ll V4 411980, Lorg 5310 9GET1Y

2T sy, JATE OF 00 Pha

BRGY . P.F ESPERTTU & 0 AFPRDYING S 81 & Sk
N FY s

Bacoor City, Cavite Phillppings

Rarveran. Bacows T4. ¢ A LEGF

Lrwrwy N0 T

Bacoor City, Cavite Philippines

Sruina Aevens Bjpaie, Beco Ty Cadte 410
Py e i

Lt Tl 0T EES, Lo 120 HRRES

37 g, JO04 D55 P

BRGY. PF ESPTAITU 1 - APPROYING 9 81 5 50

BRGY. P.F. ESPIRITU 2

FICTURES OF COMMITTEE HEARIMG FRAZ-0Y)-5-NI05
PCR 1332025 — A RESOLUTION APPROYIMG THE SUPPLEMENTAL BWVESTMENT PROGRAM Mo, | [(5P#1] ARND SUPFLEMENTAL

BUDGET (5B 1) OF BARAMGAYS BAYAMAN, LIGAS 2. MOLUIND 4, P.F. ESPIRMU 2. PORLACKDN, GUEEN'S ROW CEMTRAL AND
SALIMAS | IR FY ALES
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Q107035
Republic of the Philppines E-—
Prowvvinee of Cavite b
AWARDEE
CITY OF BACOOR Lo,
4 e

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD s

Bacoor City, Cavite, Philippines
P g

il T8 ANV, Lessg 110 80

2V Marg, DO D108 PR

LR V23-T005 BRGY, POBLACION  APPROVING
0 B0 &S0 A1 FYIORE

{ Bacoor Cily, Cavite, Philippines

ik

iy L awrile _F“:'|.|.| s
Ll

BRGY. POBLACION

PICTURES OF COMMITTEE HEARING FBAZ2-D30-5- N5
FCR 1332025 - A BESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPFLEMEMTAL BVESTMENT PROMGRAM Ma. 1 1598 1) AND SUPPLEMEMT AL
BUDGET [5B#1) OF BARANGAYS BAYAMNAN, LIGAS 2. MOLMND 4, P F. ESPRITU 2 POBLACION. CUEEN'S BOW CENTRAL AMD
SALINAS 1 FOR FY 2025
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Hepublic of the Philippmnes

Prowinee of Cavite
BAC! -'IWMDE.E

CITY OF BACOOR -
BAGCONG PILIPINAS g"

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

BRGY. QUEENS ROW CENTRAL

I:'I.‘l TURES OF COMMITTEE HEAR I‘\,: ]'IJA-J “1“ 2025

“8 172025 - & RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMEMIAL BIVE ENT PROGRAM Mo, 1 (5IP8 1) AND SUPPLERMENTAL
B::!_}:'_‘-L‘. 15881} OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2. MDLUND 4. P F !-f__!- ,; TU 2. POBLACICH qu 1) M0 S PLEMEHYAL
SALIMAS | FOR Fy 2025 i B
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Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 19,2025
The Honorable Members oEICECEINL
Sangguniang Panlungsod e BCRgyTY. CavITE
Bacoor, Cavile TR TH [ CARDERAS

Gentleman/Mesdames.

We have the honor to submit herewith, for your approval, the Sangguniang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay Bayanan authotizing their Supplemental Budget No
1. involving an appropriation of P B00.00000 passed and approved under
Appropnation Ordinance No 2025-002 dated June 27, 2025.

Prabminary review of the submilted budgel has bean undertaken and found
1o be in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No 7160 and other relaled
BELANCES

Please acknowledge raceipt hereof

Weary truly yours,

ELVINIA S GUERRERD
City Budget Officer




Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor
BARANGAY BAYANAN

July 1, 2025

The Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod
City of Bacoor

Province of Cavite

FHRU: City Budget Officer
Gientlemen and Ladies,

We have the honor to submit herewith, the CY 2025 Harangas
Supplemental Budget No. | of Barangay Bayanun in the amount of Eight
hundred thousand Pesos (PSDO000.00) covering the cument operating
expenditures, 2025 Supplemental Investment Program lor your review and
appropriate action.

Pledase acknowledge receipt hereol.

MLFIE AR
Pugrong Barangas

Y /f

RECEWED 5Y PO O
wie e AL 14 2B

1:'5I|DF‘"-.



Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor
BARANGAY BAYANAN

June 13, 2025

The Honorable Members
Sangguniang Barangay
Barangay Bayunan

Lailies and Geentlemen:

This is to respectiully submit the proposed Supplemental Budget No. | of Barangay
Bayanan for Fiscal Year 2025,

Ve fanding sources for the said Supplemental Budget are as follows:

I.  Savings in the amount of Eight hundred thousand pesos (B S0,000.00) Trom
the Maintenance and Otber Operating Expenses and from the General fund which
has already been completed.

Consistent with Section Nos, 287 and 329 of RA No. 7168, the amaunt of
P 800,000.00 has been credited to the Maintenance and Other Operating  Expeise
as o resull of the savings in the General Fund of this Barangay,

Murenver, since the savings were granted from the Maintenance and Other
Operuting Expenses of the General Fund, the said savings are gecordingly proposed
to be re-appropriated for Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses,

It is 1o be noted that the propesed appropriation cover projects thal are incloded in
the duly approved FY 2025 Annual Investment Program of the Barangay.

vecardingly, | respectfully request the Honorable Members of the Sanggupiang
Harangay to enuct an Appropriation Ordivance awthorizing the  proposed
Supplemental Budget No. | Tor FY 2025,

Viery Truly

Panong Barangay

GPDC Huv?{gi?-" 4
OFFICE oo

RECEIVED &7
AUG 1 4 705

ARPE PTRIE

2:3)



Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor

BARANGAY BAYANAN
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE Na, 2038002 [
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 SERIES OF In5 ‘:}_E

INVOLVING AN AMOUNT OF EIGHT HUNDHRED TIHOUSAND PESOS | PROGLMELG AND (_:J'i
APPROPRIATIAG THE SECESSARY FUNDS FOR TUFE PURPOSE OF ADDRESSING THE —”
PARANGAY NEEDS AND SERVICES,

INTRODLUCED BY: C‘QL'::)

MO M. EUSTACID J38 Sangranbang Barangay Mombr
CTNEX ML JIMENER Sangguniang Barasgay Member e N —

Hee it wrdained in Regular Session Assembled:

FRHEDERICK M. ALAND Sanppuniane Worungey Member
FH A, ENSTACIO JR Sangmuniang Marangay Member
SEHAFID S AIVENCULA Sangpuniang Harangay Member
JUEL A, AGUIEA Sanggunmng Harangay Member
CENEN ML JIMENEE Sanpewaaig Haraoges Momber
SO %Y BODY AL GAYAMID Sangzumiang Harangay Member
ANDRES O, DGALDE Sunpguniang Barangay Member
WILLEHR 5 ALAMO Sk Chairper=on

Scctinn 12 The Sopplemenial Budget No. | of Barongay for the Fiscal Yoar 2028 in the futal aomosint
of EITGHT HUNDRED TIOUSAND PESOS {18000 & herelo approved.

The budget document consisting of the fnllowing are incorporated borels amd made and integral pan
il this (rdinance:

1. Finameisl Statement far (e Vewr 2024

Seetion 21 Sanrer of Fupds, The sources of funds for the Supplonscaisl Bodyet in the total anvisni o
FAGHTT HUNTERF DY THOUSAND PESOS P800, 0000081) chall te as Follow s

Heginning Halance L LU UKL
Add: lncome Sourves -A.
Toinl i* R, i, (i

seeting A: Uneof Funids, The Amopnt of EIGHT HUSDRED THOUSAND PFESOS (PRSL0G0E) =
hereby appropristed, os follows:

e S U’ﬂjf/

AFFHROPRIATIONG:
SCHAE
{HiTee Suppllies Fypemse DELH, L, BB
Training Fapense Zind M0, (B}
{iasnline Eapensc Thib SO0 i
TOTAL L, 30000
GPDE o
@FFICE ——

RECEIVED 8Y

G 14 5

VAT P

7:31



Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor
BARANGAY BAYANAN

Sexik .

M&ﬂﬁm—maﬁm
Ordinanee is disaflowed in Budget Review or Declared imvalid by proper authoritics, other Sectiom
aig’ geron sinen herel Uial are sob alfocted trerety sbindl comiine (o b i full Terce aod elTek

s,

EMACTER, This 27 s of Jane 3622 4l Baranzzs Hall Bayanan

A L ,::_'—.1_'___"
—

| HEREBEY CERTIEY THAT THIS 15 A THUE AND ACOLRATE COPFY OF THE CRIMNANCE

DULY EXAUCTED BY TIE SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY (05 JUNE 27, M2X AT BARANGAY \l‘::h"
ALl BAYANAN,
e
o
S e edls

ALFIE € GAWARAN
Panemg Harmmgs

afFFIC N
RECEIVED ¥7 S,
14 i e
ARTE T .-AUL?‘.‘ 1 el - E‘_h
23




Republic of the Phiippnes
Provirsss of Caviks
Ly of Bacoo

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BARANGAY BAYANAN
) s of December 37, X024
GEXFRAL FUND PROPER

TOTAL MET ASSETS/EQUITY AA5LAMEET
PREPARED BY: CERTIFIED CORRECT:
m.hﬁf Manuel Alty. Hate T. Encamade
Barsngiry Boskomps: {@pC- Cy Accountant

V




Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor
BARANGAY BAYANAN

RESOLVED FURTHER, that coples of this Resolution be forwarded to all concemned for their
infarmation and consideration

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Sangguniang Barangay this 20" day of June 2025 at Barangay

Bayanan.
FREDERICK M. ALAMO P JEUSTACIO IR SE 10 5. ADVINCIULA
<0 Membaer 18 Member Member
3]
- '||‘ {‘1 |
] 1“ YR
s - 'y g e "
JOF oN chien }# ;rrmhsz SONNY B N GAYAMO
48 Membar HAvhem /ﬁ."’h
|I .l""!' |I 3
i )
= AN LDE W JALAMO
58 Member K Chalrperson
atrested
ALF Y Al
ong Barangay
i IR AL ey o Eoe, |

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATION

| HEREBY CERTIFY to the correctness of the foregoing Sangeuniang Barangay Resolution Na. 5
Sariet of 2025 entitled “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE BARANGAY
SUPFPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NG, 1| FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 FOR BARANGAY
BAYANAN®, and that it was approved by the Sangguniang Barangay during its Regular / Special
Session held on the 20th day of June 2025 at The Barangay Hall Bayanan

Ea B, (o] ]
Aaran Secratary

J
G P D U romglf Bepini
GFFICE 125

RECEIVED 0

MG 14 un

SATT /Tl

2:3]



cupplemental Budget Prepafation Form Mo, 1

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025
supplemental Budget No. 1

BARANGAY BAYANAN

City of Bacoor

Province of Cavile

particulars/Account Title
(1)

Account Code Amount
| i34

1,0 Mew Bevenul SOUMTEL

20 Actudl Collection in Excess of the
Estimatad tncoma

3.0 Sauings
Beginning Bakance {Unapprogriated sufpius]

4,0 Reahgnment/Reversion

5.0 Rversion/Reprogranm

SUB-TOTAL

B00,000.00

ADD: Unappropriated Balance

TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME

8$00,000.00

Certified Corract =

e .
sandas, aiiman
og 1B
Barangay Treasurer

Attected byt

ALFIE 0. GAWARAN
Punong Barangay

HECEIEU H-'l‘{
SATE # THE _._A.._qu

2:3




ETATEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL AFFROPRIATION

Barangay BATANAM
ity of Bacoos
Prowinge of Cavie
Tapemantng T ~EF ~ Dljeci ol e e
Ciha toshritiien (PPRRY (== Expasdiry Coda
1 Lrid ] ] B | B | S—
of o Ao e o
Chraerran
(= T B ] | T rendry, Expusvie SO0G2-010 8 000 00
e Gasohrm Eapaisas D0 1 -0 - 000000000 . Ol e Luibricaand I xpeees 507 X0 D8 000 00
for OFicn Susples Expensss. | [1000-001-001-003.000-000 Suppphe, Expataa Bl - 250,000 0%
TOT Al AFFROFRLATICN m
AP PR Tk T BAL AN =
Pragpeared By Appeered by
ML ALAMDY
{raEnan Commiion o SEQIOpnason (= ]

GFODC

ODFFICE
EECEWVED EY-

aarerrmeHUG 1 4 7005
23|
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- Republic of the Phiippines

Provirca of Canvile
City of Bacoor
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BARANGAY BAYANAN
Az of Decemnber 31, 3024 ’
ENERAL FUMND PROPER Fape
ASSETS
Currant Assets
Cash and Cash Egquaivslsnt __ 1.0Ra045 84
Cash bn Bank - Local Cumency — LOBAD45 64
Cash in Bank - Local Comency, Cusment Account 1,084,045.64
Loans and Receivables Accounts o 465,760.90
Inter Agency Recalvable 00, 706
[ fnom Local Gossermment Linits. 406, TB0.95
Gther Recalvables 54998000
e froem OiFionns: and Emplcyess 8 58000
Totad Current Assets 1,549,806 6
Non-Current Assets
Property, Flant and Equipment 1041220
Infrastnsciune Assests 101183094
Road Mehworis 514,321.58
Acomipted Depreciation - Rosd Ketworks i J51.5680.043
=t T
Wisler SUDEly SyREme 95, 542.00
Accumadated Depreclation - Water Supply Sysiems L S0
et -l,_'H[]g
Crfuer [rfrastnochune Adues 1,180,105.88
Aeumidated Deproction - Other Infrastracheg At {0 1.004.600 Sy
Mt R
Buliding and Dther Structures —i3siLTE
Buadngs 8412 650,25
Acvrmeiatng Depratetion - Busdings —f_Tise4 3]
et 77,255.54
Other Struciures 73511450
Acnrulabed Depredation - Other Strachunes —{ 6885867
et %N
Suchiviary sad Rauipment 6560005
Dffice Equiprment 1,054 505.25
Acpumalated Deprecation - Offion Equipment {_950,565.7)
et _ Mgsa
informabion and Communication Technology Equpmssnt 437 344,00
Arrumulated Deprecietion - Information and Commmnication Tec L
. WS
Cormenunication Equipsment 3,400,00
Acrurniiated Depraciation - Commiracalion Eguipment i 74,434 500
et




Repubic of the Philippines

Prowvince of Cavite
City of Bacoor
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BARANGAY BAYANAN
Mﬂwatm
ENERAL FUND FROPER Page 2
Letarshor Resporne and Recul Equipmers 539, 0000
Accuemnilated Degrackation - Disaster Resporse and Recue Equip [ S1341058
reet __ I65E9AT
ORher Machinery and Equipment 1,041, 545,00
Accurmdisted Depreciation - Other Machinery and Equipment i esa0s6n4)
Transpartation Eguipment 155303568
oty Viehwches 2,193,550.48
Acturmutated Depreckation - Mobor Viehicles [ Tsaa3L10)
Nt _ 15e0 M58
‘Wistercraits. 118,200.00
Acsamolated Depreciation - Watenoafs o 105490 50
He JE— R
Furnitisre, Fixtisre and Books I L
Furritung and Fodunis 13, 480.00
Accurraiated Deprecation - Furniturs #nd Fatures _{ 50524
et  TILYMGE
Total noa=-Curment Assrts __AMA1330
TOTAL ASSETS —eD LI
\JABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilites _ 4AT.301.30
hooouris Payabis 47 0130
Inter-Agency Payables o BAs AT
Due to BER [TTELEET
Trust Liabilites 30438580
Tﬂtmam-ﬂmmmmF 304, 365.60
——
Total Current Liabiities —1,596,104,11
Mon-Currant Liabliites
e —
Total Man-Current Lianiiites e
Total Liabilities __1,596.104.11
HET ASSETS/EQUITY
Equity
Beg. Balande 4,268, TRE.TT
Adfjustments [ 18136855
Prinr Yours Adpstments 181, 366.55
Surplusy [Dehict) for e Period 95 3703
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Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter
August 15 2025

The Honorabie Members R, 5 ey PP

it ] BTE
Sangguniang Paniungsod uuumr‘ﬂ.mm
Bacoor Cayite vt Sl e G hihe

Genlemen/Masdameas

We have the honor to submit narewsth for your approval, the Sangguniang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay Ligas 2 authonzing ther Supplemental Budget No 1
mvalving an approphation of P 850 000 00 passed and approved under Appropfigtion
Dirdmance Mo 2025-002 daled July 8, 2025

Prahminary raviéw of the submitted budget has bean undertaken and found
1o be in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No 7180 and other related
1IS5uances

Please acknowledge receipt hergof

Wery truly yours

R
ELVINIA S GUEHHEHD
City Budget OHicer

o
VRNl
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The Henorahle Membera of the Sangauriano Panlungsod
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavile

Genllegmen and Ladios

We have the honor 1o submit herewith, the CY 1025 Baranoay Supplemental
Buttget No. Q1 of Sarangay Ligas 1 in the smauni of Exght Hyndred Fiflty Thousand Pasos
1P B50,000.00) covering the curran! gperating expenditures and capial outiavs and
Supplemental inveatmeont Plan for vear 2025 Tor your review and agpropriate acton

Firase acknowledge receni neragf




The Hararable Member of the Sangouriang Baramey

1 Lty ol Bincodr, PaonEnae O LaIE

= L ™ Y
Litpefires, et el et i

Tres 4 pn respectliiy wubmi® S sein Senplemestar Badaer Y rif teramgay Lges 2 for
Fisgi Year TS

. Sauingsin the amount of Eight Hundred Filty Thousand Pesss (P 550,000.00) from

L TR e Tk Tl = P11 ] NP

Corssienl van- Section Mos, 287 ang 329 of ELA Np, FIE0, the amourt of B B85 RO mas

bentt cpeditod'to the Mainterance and Other Soerafing Experses and Capital Dutley' as & resuly
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Morepyer, SncE he sannns ware qeneraion from IRe onaopreonde e Tunes, B el Sang
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Arcprpingly, | rnegectfilly raqoead e Hangrabin Membaeg of thé Sargguriandg Basanoay b
m—— - g = e Tl e - + aprk 5 B - - e .:'_ e | n.-'-_j
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HOMS PADLO N MORALES
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SERVICES,

NTRODUCED BY:
RMCHARD U, EUSTACID
8¢ L ordained in Regular Sesdion Assemblsd

LED M G6aL

RICHARD 1. EUSTACID

ZOGASRDO M ALAKIC
ARSHIE 6 MORALES

ALBERTO A, GRECORID
ARMANDO M KALUGDAM
MIGUELITO M. SEVILLA

AN DROINANCE AUTHORIZING SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NG. | SERIES GOF 025 INVOLVING AN
AMOUNT OF EIGHT HUNORED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS (P 850000000 &AMND APPROPRIATI
THE MECESSARY FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADDRESSING THE BARANGAY NEEDS AND

Sangginang Barangay Member
Sanfpguiisng Sarangay Memier

SR Ena 1y rl:"-"-'!"l-.].'l:', KTaminer
Sangnunlang Barapngsy Membe
any Saranygsy Mamoer
=_..'.|..'|r!.'}._.. miarg Baran e MiEmmiar
Sangguniang Barangay Meniber
Sanfdguniang Hartangav Marmibrer

L

safgpuneng Barangay Mamaar I
FRAND SHERWIN O, =HILADD Sangguriann Kabatzen Chairpirson =
=
Sectian: The Sutipismentsl Budge! No 1 of Barsngay Ligas 2 for the Fiscal Yaas 2025 m ihe totsl
amauni ot EIGHT HUKBRED FIFTY THOUSAND FESDS [F-B85%0. 000 50 1n horoby approved
The budgel documient consisbing al the Inflowing sce incgrporsied horpin and made and integral -
gar] o thig Ordinarice =
=meancinl Shatamant for the Year 2024 =
=
"._"E‘Er!-l'.""‘ ? _..r_.. - T: = a4 il s] iR TR Ll ;:—C L Ha T ki DaiiraF o 8k tatal -
- AT J.rl.' r..' '!Ll"l:"I FIETY I. ._.-\..F“\ _'-T".'r = B [ -'E ¥ e -
> geginnng Balznce Unappropriati e Shrpd -SRI . £
F: S e sreee Sa -
= Toxtar ESH-00d ul ;-'_
=
> 5
= Enclion 3 use ol Funde The Ampun! &l BI6HT HUNGRED SIFTY THOUSAND PESDS (P =
- BEO NDLCDY 15 hareby apntnprisied A8 lollows A
- ¥ e
QAaRR L THIME i
%
Mantenshce ang Oihier Dpe-aling Evpenaes E
«  Tigning Ezponne L Teenn i
¢ Eleciociy Evpensos 50000 0 5
s Uthee Supplies Expense 90000 00

o Mhar Supblies and Materials Exponison

100 S0 00

o B UGALT




»  Fower Sugpl Svstem SH00E40

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS -

FhE BSG.000.00

Section & Saparabilily Clawse. |, for any reasgn, any Séct:an or Piovision of o &ppropndtion
Ordinance is cisaliowed i Hudgel Bevies ar Declarad invalin by proper aulhorities  piher
Srrlians =r progi=ian hereasl eyt are spl gWeried therabsy oNal

ernfirge® te Be oo il |._"_':'.|I o
FSLEfL TR

Sechion & Effectuiby. The AT Y ESIGE ol thua dpprorriatian Srfmeanre shall (eke elert on Jly &

ENACTED. This Tvh Oag ol fuiy Z0F5 af Warangay =ail

as 2

I HEREBRY CERTIY THAT TES 15 & TEUE AND ACCURATE LOPY OF THE ORTHMEAMEE DULY
ENACTED BY THE SANGLLMNIANG BARANGAY DM JULY 52025 AT DARANGAY HALL LIGAS 2

L1
AINHARE U ELSTACHD
farangay Troasursr
PABLT N. MORALES
Hmeng Barsngay
]
o
4:




STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET HND. 7

FaRTEULARSACCOUNT TITLE ACLTHINTD CODE

AMOUNT
n i} {3
TE My Qevpnpg Sourees
il ActoM LolBchan i Eadess of Ihe Estmaied
1.-|.n||.rr\.1'.
EL LI TS 351 'J:":'-E
dayngs fhom ths Beginning Balance
[Unaporogriated Surpius]
40 Resbgnmentylsversion linhres al calamity)
[ % s s | = i L] - 1
> R=-TETAL A55.000.00
ADD UNABDGORMATED BALANTE
TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME a&50. 006 00
Certitiod Cerraet ;
MA ABEFAMIS ATTY M

T. ENCARNADD

Barangay Tigagorer 5 Irr drceuntant

nilesiod by

HOR PAELD N MORALES

Sunong Barangay

@®
2 h
®

G I
Wy
£
B
'r:tr!:
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STATEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS, Fr 2005
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 01
BARANCAY LIGAS 3
Ly OF BACOOH
PROVINCE OF CAVITE

Implementing Fartrulers SE Dbge) gf gt hppisni
B {PP&) o Evupndilure Ende

m {2 1 &) {51 &

Dpp e imyme Tar T raicine bial i AT L 0 ) far s e s -l « [ I [ & “||.l_|' (hpa il elifl
EeppoLe
fenoE:

Pravigian sar Eleciricity PR =00 FeciticiHy Eipenge BT L TR B TR D0 G0
Ewgovam

(RTEE

Morehsice ot Oiice Supalies  TO00- L - F00F e =upphes S lF-03-000 L T Ll R [
e af i .||,.'_|.E..:: EPponges
Furong
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MOIOECs

-t .
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A
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RISt W Litag X i F i gt
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THTAL APPROFPRIATION P BSQ00D0 DD

UNAPPROPRIATED RALANCE

Prepaspn iy i poroined Sit m\‘
LES M. UGALI HUAE‘LE N, MORALES

hmrmain Lommities 5o Aps-ropriodise Sonpqp Bargnnes
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i a.'r.'.:'li'r-'-h' SO ThlE WTAMITTT f3F TeE CMGAN '}'glg W A 'I'lr_.l il ""H."- .I_.J'!.Ilnh'ﬁ"-‘i:\.'-"
EELOPMERT CTHNCIL HELD AT THE SANGSUNIAN SESSION Ral. Oy JUNT &5, Ji
AT %:00 [N THE AFTERNOON AT BARANGAY HALL OF LIGAS 7, CTTY OF BACDIOR, CAVITE

e T

5

PABL M MUBEMES L O

LECH M. UGAL Wipmawad =
RICHASD U - EUSTACIO Kagawad i
EDGARDD) M. ALAMD Kacawad :
ARCHIE . MORALES ¥t T
ALBERTO A GREGORIO Hagawad

ARMANTE M. KALLGDAN

hagamido
MIGIELTTD H SBWILL~

FRANE SHERWEN O HiLACD S, CBTETR N

RESOLUTION No. 09 - 2025

“A RESOLUTICN ENDORSING THE SUPPLENMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN [SIP] FOR
CALENDAR YEAR 025 1N THE AMOUNT OF EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS

{PRS0,000.00) COVERING THE CURRENT OPERATING EXPEMNDITURES AND CRAPITAL
DUTLAYS."

WHEREAS, Thg Fv 2025 Barangay Annual Budonl pas sireatly oot Spomiyed INmouah
ancengciment of Barangsy Appragnation Grdirancs &o, [F sormg of 2024

WHRERTAS, ™h Lra0singes g g e T rrrmeme Bee S
12 r!;:_.-.- Ehen g )

WHEREAS, in the ifenthed Unaopmoriabod surtius Trom Siofont aperatisg osnenditune
v Taledl oultnest amdording fo Blaht Himgres Fily Thssane =oss (P BSEL000 N vt

ponded peges s B P P e ] k-
Ld - E 'I.r-. Tl TR T ek

WHEREAS, Kod. Loo M. Uged, Chaimear an the Commisiae pf Approprianion igentfie

B M, alaMe AR b(- ﬂ'E'Ir}:'-' Al™ %

-: it froDem that there it an mmadate nngd to suaserrment 1The Todosing
= 5
=
= FARTICLILARS: AMCHINT
P
— ok |
= g Ey
# - T r_-Hn--n:q +'-:'\-|'J"'|'-" L '-I:lﬂ .JI.I".'I.L'IC .:
] 1! 5 ru -~

P o Elestricity Exponsas 50,0060 80 / =
- »  Qffics Sappiies Evpensay 0. 00008

v Dilmer Suealieg-ang Malyrinls £ egrenie WG L0 O

v Power Sppply Sysiam 185 00,30

TOTAl P 850,000.00

|{| M, MOSALES




NOW THEREFORE rn ot o Han \ i Sr s

RES’DL\FED a6 it i Moy resaived, to ENDORSE 1he Sugpemenial invesimant Plan
LS IneE amitean o B -j‘r iLmarse | .'I Pl e e E T (i A e el

peraling sapendiurss and capiid outhvys iothe Langguhiang Baranaay of Ligas

HEE‘-ﬂL"-"ED FURTHER. torsond romes of this resalutan in ofl alficasls anfl alficers G Hhe

gtes Ant arences foe M e

e

Fd
Lin

ADOPTED. Jua 34, 20

I HE“EH? g 1I T “: “' O COrC TGS O Thes |'a'|.-_".:|.'._r|.|-_-; I‘:\'l""-\.'|l|-[--:-!'. i s duly asemted
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Republic of the Fhilippines
Province of Cavise
City of Blassoor
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY LIGAS 2
Ag of December 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND PROPER i
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Cquivalent __ 25B413387
Cash in Bank - Local Currency ST
Cas® in Bk - Local Currency, Cunment Aocpunt 2,504, 112.82
Loans and Receivables Aocounts AR 93361
Initer Agency Fecaivabls 11103261
Duee from Local Gargrniment Linits 110,032 61
S— e AT 000
Advanos for Payrol 377, 500.00
Total Current Assets T
Mon-Current Asets
Propesty, Plant and Equipment — B.B65 91640
Cener Land [mpronmerts WAL AL
e amuiabed Deprociation - Dthwr Langd Imgraesenents (_amaom
o S TF Y
Infrastructura Assasts 747871333
Pisad] Bk LAY 100
Accumudsted Deprociation - Road Ketworks [ 4599433
.  lEmaree
Sewer SysieTd 71529
Ronsnuiated Depwaciaton - Sawer Sysloms [ li2817.8)
- T E T
Wialer Supply Syttems 403, 168,24
ssooumutated Depreciation - Weber Supoly Sysbems _ 0700980
s — 2L15B4)
Dt Infrastractise Assets 6,659, 069.05
Accumuisted Depreciation - Ceher Infrastaacture Ausets ( swzesn
e _ srslaig
Buliding and Other Structures 748,495.01
O Shruchures 129337530
Acourmiiaind Deprecaton - Ot Struciun [ 1564880 75)
s — remawsol
e S _L3e839070
O Euigrrant 285,599.00
Aoturmylated Degrecation - Dffce Equiprare (870941
=  niams
information ard Communication Technology Equpment I51.440.00

W




Fiepublic of the Philippines

Prendnce of Cavite
Gy of Bacoor
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BARANGAY LIGAS 2
Az of December 31, 2024 Page 2
GENERAL FUND PROPER
Acourmuiatnd Depreciation - [nformation and Communication Tec { 30,004 841
Mt _IILﬂLlE
Onhvar Machingry ang Eguipment 1,708, 209, 4%
arrumilated Depreciation - Other Machirery and Equipment {  910833.44)
et — L]
Transporiation Eguipsnont __Em
Other Trarsporiation Eguipiment 1,255,650.00
Accurmiated Depreciaton - Ot Transporstion Boworment i 1393 .567.50)
Furniture, Fixtures and Boolks -—M
Furniiure & Fatunes. 693, 135.00
Aocurmulated Depreciation - Purndure and Fatunes ST AT4Ta)
Total non-Current Assets !lﬂalﬁ.ﬂ
TOTAL ASSETS —idA3A.0 00
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Fnancal Liahilites
Atounts Payable HE, 520 B8
Intar-Agancy Payables _ li4.339.00
Due to BIR 102.604.78
Do e LGNS LLGL4TS
Trust Lisbiites
TrUS skl - Disastier Rish Rechartion sod Managemen| F BB G044
Teknl Current LishiSiCes m
Non-Current Liabilitles
Totsd Mon-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities 176578135
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Equlty
Bag. ulencn 10,364, 508.49
Fror Years' Scustments 189, 740,64
Surplus{ Deficit) for the Period 1,118 542,31
Total Net Asssts 11,673, 20048

TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY




DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIN

EATHRAL FISD PROMER

BaRAaMGAY LIGAS 2
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Rapuble of the Phipganes

Provvines of Cavile
City of Bacoor
TRIAL BALANCE
BARANGAY LIGAS 2
Az ol December 37, 2024
GENERAL FUND PROFER L
| ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT TITLES COnE DERTT CREDIT

Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Curment Apcount 1-01-02-010 1.984,13282

Due from Local Government Uinits {  1-03-02-010 111,032.61

Advances for Payroll | 1-00-03-010 ¥77,900.00

Other Land Irnprovements #H3 41241

dccumulated Degreciation - Other Land Improvements 233709
Foad Metworks 1,572,170.70

Accumulated Depreciabon - Rosd Networis 40,504 22
Sevenr Siyshems 97, 15829

Accumulsted Depreciabon - Sever Systems 11291768
Water Supply Systems 427,168,324

Accumylated Depreciabon - Water Supply Systems 02, 005983
Other Infrastnucture Assets 6,65%,859.09

Accumulated Depreciation - Other Infrostruciure Asseis 910,726.07
Other Structures 2,293 37530

Arcumulated Depreciation - Other Siruclures 1,5%4,880.29
Difice Eguipment 289,%39,00

Accumulated Deprecstion - Cifice Equipment 58,709.42
Information and Communication Technology Equipment A50,440.00

Accumuisted Depreciation - Information and Communication 30,004 B4
Oither Machinery and Equipmient 1,706, 289,45

Accumulsted Depheciation - Other Machéneny and Equipment 510,623 .49
Other Trarmportation Equipment 1,255, 650.00

Accumisdated Depreciation - Other Transportation Equipmend 1,192,867 50
Fumiture and Fixtures §53,125.00

Accumiilated Deprecason - Fumitung §nd Fhdures 575,474.54
Accounts Payable 966,978.88
Due to BIR 10261478
Due o LGU'S 11,614.75
Trust Liabilithes - Disaster Rak Reduction snd Mansgement. Fund B84, 633,44
Goverrument Equaty 10,364 508, 49
Prior Yesrs' Adjustments 189, 745.68
Resl Property Tax §74,515.58
Shane from Intermnal Revenue Collection 8524 031,40
Subsicy from other Local Government Units 250,000.00{

Clesrance pnd Certification Fees

£3,385.00
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Rapubilic of ihs Phiippines
Province of Cavile
ity of Bacoot

TRIAL BALANCE

BARANGAY LIGAS 2
As of Dacember 31, 2024

GCENERAL FUND PROPER Page 2
‘ RCCOUNT
ACCOUNT TITLES | cooe — —
Otter Senvice Revenue || 4-0a-01 5.727.45
Honararia 50 3,669,800.00
Yéar End Bonus | 50103 167, 200,00
Cash Gift 5-01-02-07 50,000.00
Terminal Leave Banafity E-01-04-01 179 277 96
Training Expere 5-02-02-01 1,009,000 .00
Office Supplies Expangs 5-03-03-01 0, FF5.50
Wellane Goods Expenses X r) 263,245.00
Drugs and Metatioes Expenses 502 359,069.00
Fusd, Oil and Lubeicant Expenses 500 A, B, O
Other Supplies and Matenials Expences 5-02-03 380,242.00
Waler Experises S -04-01 2236445
Electricity Exparges 541,030.54
Teleohone Expense 5-02-05- 35,000.14
Desiiting and Dredging Expenses 168,550.00
Riepairs and Maintsnance - [nfrastructure Assets 5-02 BB1,456.70
REpaing and Maintenance - Transpostabion Equepment 148, 280,00
Subsidies - Ctfers 5-02-1 211,886.15
Fideiity Bord Premiums 5-02-11-01 13,581.00
Membership Duss and Contributions to Organizaticn 5-02 5,000.00
Other Maimtsrancs and Operating Expenses 5-02- 43,375.00
Bank Charges 5-03-01 75.82
Depreciation - Infrastracture Assets 5-04-01 B8,695.04
Depreciation - Machinery and Equapment 5-04-01 £.552.48
TOTAL >>> P 221815407 ¥ 28, 218, 154.0T
PREPARED BY: CERTIFIED CORRE
»@?ﬁa sprecslym
Ay Trm—" Bamngay Chairman
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== City Budget Department  S4comcMuRNas . L .
Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter
August 18 2025
GETEL 3F Tap
Thie Honoranle Membars SAMDCARANG :‘T?ﬁhm
Sanggumang Panlungsod SHERHAIL TS FCARBENAT
Bacoor. Cavite e WY v 1AL A
Gontleman/Mesdames,

We have tha honor to submit herewith, for your approvel. the Sangguniang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay Maoling IV suthorizing tharr Supplemental Budgat No
i wwolving an appropnation of P 820000000 passed and approved under
Appropnafion Ordinance Mo, 2025-001 dated July 18 2025

Freliminary review of the submitted budge! has been undenaken and found
Io be n conformily with the provierons of Republic Act Mo 7180 and ofher related
BEUANCES

Please acknowledge receipt hereof

Very truly yours
I
r'l. Yt J
EL'ﬂf"IIA S5 GUERRERD
City Budget Officer

o= ' ik
el s | A
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Republic of the Philippines e
Province of Cawvite R
CITY OF BACOOR ﬁ.. 8

BARANGAY MOLINO IV aL =

Geprgetaws Heighis Phase 1, Basangay Mokng iv, City of Rscsor, Prowinge of Cavite

Barangay Hotfine [D46) £18-1675

July 30, 2025

The Honorahle Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod
City of Bacoor
Provinee of Cavite

FHERLE Ciy Budger Officer

Greptlemen and Ladics,

We have the honor to submit herewith, the CY 2023 Barangay
supplemental Budget of Barangay Moline IV in the amoum of EIGHT
MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (P 8. 200.000.00)
covering the current operating expenditures 2023 Supplememal Investment
Program for your review and appropriate actio,

Please acknowledge receipt hereof.

= :."" -
Jdeffrex ;:, Campafia
Punong Baringay
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Republic of the Philippines
Province af Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR ﬁ,"j w
BARANGAY MOLINO IV A
Georgriown Hiights Fhase 1, Darangay Moling iv, Oy of Bacaor, Prowvings of Cawte

Barangay Hotline (045] 418-1678

duly 11,2025

The Honorable Members
Sunpeaniang Barangay
Baramgsy Muoling 1V

Fadies and Gentlemen:

This is to respectfully sulmn the proposed Supplemental Budget So. | of Baraagas
Molino IV for Fiseal Year 2025,

Vhe fumiding seurces for the said Supplemental Budger are as follows:

. Savings m the antount of EFGHT MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND
PESCES (1" 3. 2ELIHHLDG Trom the Maintenanee and Other Operating Expenses Drom
thie Crenernl Tund which has afready been compbeiod.

Consistend with Section Nos, I87 anid 329 of KA Soo Ti60, the amoosl of P
B 2000, 0000040 has been credited to the Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
o u result of the savings in the General Fund of this Barangay,

Muoreover, since the savings were gencrated from the Maintenance and Other
(rperating Expenses of the Genacral Fund, the said savings are secordinghy proposed
to b re-appropriated for a Maintenanee and Other Operating Fapenses,

H s 1o be noted that the propesed appropriation cover projects that are incladed in
the duly approved FY 2025 Annual Investment Program of the Harangay.

Accordingh ., 1 respectfully reguest the Honorable Members of the Sangsuniang

Harangay 1o enacl an Appropriation Ordinance awthorizing the proposed
supplemental Budget Mo, 1 Tor FY 2025,

Very Trah Yours,

-

Pt T e "
JEFFREN P CAMPANA
Punong Harungas

Lk DG
:;FHE'IE
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Republic of the Philippines

BARANGAY MOLINO IV o5

Georgetown Meights Phane 1. Barangay Moling IV, City of Bacoar, Pravince of Cavite

AFPROPRIATION ORDIS ANCE M0, 2025-00]
AN DRONANCE AUTHORIZING SUPPLEMESTAL BUDGET NO. | SERIES ©OF NIZE
INVOLYING AN AMOUST OF EIGHT MILLION TWO HUSDRED THOUSAND PESOS H'_
D00} AND APPROPRIATING THE NECESSARY FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ADDRESSING THE BARANGAY NEEDS AND SERVICES
INTROMDNUCED BY:

WILFREH} W, TATING sangzupiang Rarangey Momber
EFREMN B ARCES sanggeniang Harangsy Mamber

e i ordained n Regular scwion Assem bl

AEHEY B SAPANGHILA sumpguniang arnoga Sombar
WILFREDO Y. TATING samgpuiriang Harumgay SMember
YOMLANDA N, B SO Sanppuniang Haraogay Momilver
RIZALDY s REMULLA SangEuninig Baranzay Membes
EFREN B AR sangzuniing Haranguy Momber
LEOURDES L CAS Sunggunineg HBarangsy Meomber
TEOWFTLAY T, RENDAL J. s ngguniarg Borangmy Mombor
FALMNM ARGEL S BUSCICY Sl happersin

spctinn 1 The Sapplemental Budget of Barangoy ¥aolimo 1Y for the Fiscal vear 2025 ia the tutal

smnuenl of EHGHT MILLION TW0O HUSDRED THOUSAND PESOHS (P 3200000000 s herely
appromied.

The bimlpei documeni consbiing of the fallowing arc incorparaied bereim and made and integral
part of ihis Ordinanee;

1. Finanem] Statement for the Year 2024

Section It Saeree of Fonds. The saorces of fumds for the Sapplemental Hodyet m ibe folal mmosnd ol
ERGITT ST RS TWO U NDRED THOUSAND PESOS (1F 8 200,006, ) ahall be ws Tallos s

Hepginning Halanee B 8L 20HD i, Gl
i Linapyrrogerinted Surplues)
Timl P B 200, [,

Section Xz Lae of Fonabs, The Amonnt of EMGHT STLLHES TWEO HUNDRED THOL S AN FESOS
{1 S D ) b Db approprinded, ws Tolfliaes:

APTPROPHEEATIONS:

AR OE.
Eleoirmity Eypenses 1" EiWlEHML A
Fucl. (L Lahricant Expemee ° 020, i
CHiThiee Supplics FEuponses 1" Dis i
Cither Sapplas & Moderiabh e T T TH TR
Brugs and Mgdicine Eypemes 1" 1AM D) ()
Tralning Fupenses 1" B niin
Hepuir & Mainjenasce -Hailding Ll R TR
Hepair & Mainteaance- InTrastriciare P ik i, e

TmTAL el 111 i

oy UE
R \FFIC
@.555iE 4
"rﬂ - EII?F

Province of Cavite ar .'-IME' 3
CITY OF BACOOR :&'?-. : w

J s

s

L VEDET =



e

Georpelown Heights Phase L, Barangsy Moding 1v, City of Bacope, Province of Cavite
Barangay Hotline (045) A18-1676
Spcten 4 Separabibiiy Clase. 1T for any ceason, any Scegiion or Provisien of ihis Approgristion
Ordimgwer b disulbivwed in Budsel Review o Declared invalud I proper sathorities. other Scetions
or provision hereol thad are nad affected thereby shall confimize (o be in full force and eMec,

Sectimn 52 Effeciivity, The pronBiens of this Approprisiion Ordineece dhall iake offecd an July 15,
Filrsd

ENACTER, This 18* Day el Juls 3025 a8 Barangss Hlall Madino 1V,

%

i .y

P HERERY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS5 A4 THUE ASD ACTURATE COPY OF THE ODRDINANCE

PILY ESNACTER BY THE SANGGLUNEASNG BARANGAY ON JULY 1A 20232 AT BAakasiay
FEALL AHHLISO 1Y

&y Sperelary

A prperns g

S~ -
JEFFRETT CAMPARA
Punivepe Rarnngay

wi DE f |
JFFICE
-~ EIWEY B2

ante i P tﬁ_‘_ﬁ

LA

Republic of the Philippines .
Province of Cavite W
CITY OF BACOOR flﬁrﬁ_.}_‘ U
BARANGAY MOLINO IV Rt f

S P

£ i



Supplemental Budgel Proparation Form Me. 1

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET# 1
Barangay Molino IV
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavito
Particulars/Account Title Account Code Amiount
(1) 2) 3]

1.0 Mew Revenue Souroe:

2.0 Actual Collection in Excess of the Estimated income

1O Savinps
B-r_l-,gmnlng Balance
(nappropriated Surplas) 8,200, 000.00

4.0 HeshgnmentReversion (in limes of Calamity]

5 0 Reversionffeprogrnm

SUB-TOTAL B, 200, 000, 00
ADD: Un:EEEn'itﬂl balance
TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME !LIW.WD.DD

Certified Correct Ly

I"..ih ,I.l_I"Lh;}.'_.
DANTE A, MONDIDU ATTY. M E KATE T. ENCARNADO
Harnq&w Tralasures CHE : City Accauntant
Attested by:
e

P AERE - ]

IEFFREY P, CAMPaNA
Punong Barangay

CFDCG
FICE
JEQ AT

R
LR T



Eupperens Bl Prepareeon Fom Yo 1

STATEMENT OF FUNDING S0URCES, FY 2025
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET # 1

Bearanigay Boling
ity of Bacome
Prervings of Cavte
T [ Recoounl T
Ofice [ Code
5] 12 L] L
[Oftca of e
Sarmrgiy Cranman
PO 017 00100 00000 100,00000
1000 001001700350 ma0.000 00 |
B000-D02-001-001- 200000 110000 £ 0
A3 1- N0 000 1,700 80000
VR - N AR oL DL D
HOCH 00115013001 003000 |
100 D000 200052 300,000.00
D000 0010001 -SK0- 3002 1,500 200,00
0010100 D000 000 000 0
Puschanes of Comper st and Privos: A 01 1L 00000 300,000 02
L0000 -0 0000 202,000.00
000 1= -0 0000 50 000 00
OG- 0003 5013001001000 e
B0 D-007-001 203008 $20.000.50
—
B0 P00
Mg Dy
JEFFRETT.
sty Crurerin

cPDC
QFFIC
<ECEIVED BT



Republic of the Philippines

Province of Cavite PR
CITY OF BACOOR i&} V
BARANGAY MOLINO IV 57~ e

WMWMI I.il'ﬂ“mnr mdm,rmﬂm

H-uﬂrl:a\' l-lalﬁrm E-IHEI ll! HH-

L
[}

A RESOLETITON APPROWIMNG UE0: ADOPTIESN OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAM
{OOsIP FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 IN THE AMOUNT OF EIGHT MILLION TWO HUNDRED

THOUSAND PESOS (P 2 HHLNLG OF THE BARARNGAY GUVERNMENT 0 MULING |V,
/ CTTY OF HACOOR, CAVIT

Present:

¥ IRRY ROSAPANGIHIA Samggumang Parangas Mombe

é WILFEEDO V. TATING Sangguniang Barangay Member
YOLANDA S J0CSON Sanpgsmizing H.nrmp: v Member

= REAALDY S5 REMULLA Samppimiang Baranpay Member
FIFREN B, ARL(YS Sanggeimiang Barmgay Member
LOURDES L. CAS Sangguniang Barmngay Member

\I TEAWILAY 1. RENDAL IR sangguniang Barangay Member
PALS ANGED S BSCIy Sangginiang kabalaan Chaoperson

-E/’ lopied; July 15, 225

g RESOLUTION NO), 2025-01 ﬁ

\ WHEREAX. the Barmgay Council approved the adoption of vanous Supplementad Frogmoms, Plans
and Activities of the Rarmngay such o the Admanistmtion of Barangsy Opemtions, Capacity Boilding. md
onm o Pese hr|1:m wtal 1*:n|.|1:|._1~..

J
—_ WHEREAN. alter the revigw ol ihy Barateas Supplemienial Proerams, Projects and Aetisities, the
Harangay Counctl hereby approves the 2025 Supplemgnial tnvestment Progium:
WHEREFORE: §
BT RESOLVED by the Samgguning Harangay of MOTIRCHV. Ol of Bacoor, Cavite
Frb sizssbom ehuls. ssembliod \j

o “TO APPROVED THE ADOPFTION OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMESNT PROGRAM

- FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023 IN THE AMOUNT OF FIGHT MILLION TWO HUNDRED
J. THOUSAND PESOS (F B200,00000) OF THE BARANGAY GOVERNMENT OF MOLINO
e IV, OFTY OF BACOOR, CAVITE."
.

Attested Hyv:

F
S00F1 1'.&““3 :E.:“
Harangay Sevretan i
Hoted b LG

JEFICE

= a5t

fi
::E!"i JF meT'?rﬁWﬂ’m R

o *I- |‘l.1r|-nllb Harangos T _ﬁ.lj ﬂ 5)



FY 2028 SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROJECTS (SIF)
As of July 2026

BASLANGAYT BEOL SO Y, CITY OF BACDOR. CAWTE
AP FrogranvFroject ieereating |_implereriation Jshedide | Exprcted Funding At
Haferance Activity Offien Hrarlirg Chigruty Source MR co TOTAL
Ciode D criplion D e Dhatar e
2 3 4 5 L] I s 8 10 1

WG A1 -0 1 -0 1 b b Admininie Barangsy Dpamlioan Puntesy Buriengary | by MM | Deosmier X8 seingh

Pmorng Baiiegeiy| ity PEIS | D 2008 TEFS, o T Al




Republic of the Phiippanes
Prownce of Cavils
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BARANGAY MOLINO 4

fa of December 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND PROPER Puge 1
Current Assets
Caih and Cash Equivabent o 31,897,279.72
Cash In Bank - Local Carrency
Cagh in Bank - Local Covengy, Cument Account 11,857 31002
Loans and Beceivables Aocounts . lo06 BoL.14
Inter Agency Reoeiva ke
Dust from Local Governrmant Uinits 1,008.801.14
Total Current Asssts 2250608086
Mon=Current Assats
Proparty, Plant and Equipment 70,617, 788.63
Lamd Imprvemants _ B398
Cniver Lard [mgrorvaments 167,585,050
Acturiated Depreciation - Other Land Improvements i 159585 75}
o B3
infrastrecture Asvests
Roed Networis 3,6590.092.08
Sewitr Systems o0 JBT 43
. T AT
Other [nfrasiruciure Assels 22,291,824.07
Accumudatod Depreciaton - D [nfraniruciure Assets {_ 6092.679 15
et T s
FORRD Il i Sin s 3120257808
i AT, TG 46
Aocusmutated Depreciation - Bulkfingd [ 8,455 086 14]
- T wansmn
Oehar SEroctunes 15,657.995.07
Apoumadated Depreciabion - Othy SRaCTees _{ 14875.095.30]
i T msen
Machinery snd Bgulpment 7,133,701 .10
I 2,091,400
Aoourriated Deprecaton - DFice Eguipment
- T
Information and Communication Technclogy Equipment 2,362 49246
Acmedated Depreciation - [nformation s Comemunscation Tec _{ LI51588.08)
Met
— )

GPDC
OFFICE
RECEWES BTL




Fepublic of ihe Philippines

Province of Cavile
City of Bacoor
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSITION
BARANGAY MOLINO 4
As of Decambar 31, 2024 Page 2
GENERAL FUND PROPER
Cormmunication Bouipment 2,268, 550.00
Accumulated Depraciation - Communication Boupment i Hﬂmq”
- 141011750
Desaster Response and Recue Equiprmend #47,975.00
Actusmulatid Depreciation - Disaster Response and Recus Equip N X H!‘.ﬂm
s  agmys
Actamulated Depreciaiion - Sports Equigement { ﬁﬁ‘ﬂ
e T
Othear Mactarery a0 Eguprment 8,448, 204.27
Acoumudsted Depeaciition - Difer Machingy and Bguipmsnt { !Eiﬂ!ﬂ
- 4 113.000.89
— __ L6,BEU.198.36
Pistor Vehicles 27,599,900.54
Accurmudabed Degreciation - Motor Viehickes (16,710,605 18]
- 1089919836
Furniture, Fixtures pnd Books _E.IHIH.
Furniturg and Fafures & 5650, TEd 65
Accumidiaied Depreoation - Fumitum and Fehass { ‘MEHE]
s T
Tetal non-Current Assets L T
TOTAL ASSETS i
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Currant Liabilities
Financal Liabilbes
EA_ RIS T
— LA53,311.75
Do e BIR =
Dol [ LAY wﬂﬂ,ﬁ&mﬂ
Trust Liabilities
Trust Lisbilfes - Disster Risk Rnduction and Menagement F Mﬂms!tm
Total Current Liabillthes —————————
Mon-Current Linbiiities
Other Payables
e LSS0

YFric

LWERED




Reputlic af the Prlppoes

Pravince of Cavile
City of Bacoor
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BARANGAY MOLINO 4
Decamber 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND PROFER bt % Fage 1

T Total Non-Current Lisbilities _1951.10

Total Liabilities — 13, 380.75%.a2
NET ASSETS/EQUITY

Equlty

Beg. Balance 72,711,003 48

Prior Yasrs” Adjustenents 554 130,43

Surphus/{ Deficit} for the Period 8,936,960.45

RN . —83,243,318.37

I Y —SL520608.48

PREPARED BY: CERTIFIED CORRECT:
| w&%
JHOBIEN P, MARIAND ATTY. KATE 1. ENCARNADO
Barmngay QIC - City Acoountant
;PDG
aFFIC
(ECEWET



Ramubht of thy Paljames I@'
Oroprng e of Caete
AWARDEE
CITY OF BACOOR s
o .
City Budget Department  RAEGNC ALIFNAS il

Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 18 2025

The Honorable Members KANOSIUANRD PAULUNDICS
BACQIE® L CavITE

Sanggumiang Panlungsod snermiLel Heanzenas

Bacoor, Gavite S 1 e ¥

Gentlemen/Mesdameas

We have tha honor to-submit herewilh {or your epproval. the Sanggunigng
Barangay Orcinance of Barangay P.F. Espintu 2 authorizing thair Supplemental Budgat
No 1. wnwvdlving an appropnabon of P 1,100,000.00 passed and approved under
Approgriation Ordinance No 2025-002 dated June 25 2025

Praliminary review of the submitted budget has been undenaken and found
to be n conformity with the provisions of Repubiic Act Mo 7160 and other related
iSsuances

Please acknowladge recaipt hereof

Wery fruly yours,

ELVIMIA S GUERRERC
City Budget Officer

L AT B U

T,

AR A




Y REPLIDLIC OF THE PHILIPFINES

A PROVINCE OF CAVITE
; . ‘, CITY OF BACOOR
- - BARANGAY £.F FSPIRITY 2

Tl mam, (0863 417-4140

July 8, 20235

e Honorable Members o the Sungguniang Panlungsod
City ol Mg
Provinee of Uavile

| HEL!- {'i!_} Budget (M Twer
Crentdemen and | adies,

We have the honor e submil herewith, the Y 2025 Rarangas
Supplemental Budeet No, [ of Barumgzuy P Pspivity 2 in the moent of
One Million One hondred thousand Pesos (PLIOOODO00Y coserirg the
currett operitimg aspenditines, 20258 Sapplemental bvestmen Meogram tor
sour review and apprapriate action,

Meise achnowlodge receipt hereot.

o
ALVIN BRY AN M, MATAVING A
Py Harongas

GPLC
QFFICE
CECETVE BY:

SAT /T _Boguis b L T F L
(=t
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e
' PROVINGE OF CAVITE
e . CATY OF BACODR
- - BARANGAY F £ ZSRIRITU 2
-

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPFINES

Tl puirr. (DA6) 4574140

June 5 225

The Honorable Members
Sungganiang Barangay
Buarangay ™F, Fspirita 2

Ladies and Gentlemien:

Vhis is to respeetfully submit the proposed Supplemental Budget Mo, | of Barvangay
LF, Expiriiu 2 for Fiscal Year 2025,

The funiling sourees for the said Supplementul Budger are os follows:

1. Savings in the amount of One  Million One hondred thopsind Pesos
(1 1 D00 From the Maintenanee sod Other Operating Expenses amd from the
Ceeneral Fund which bas already been compleied.

Consistent with Section Mos. 287 and 329 of BA Moo 7LD, the amouant of
P L D 0 s been eredited fo the Maintenanee and Other Operpting  Expense
w5 i resilt of the savings in the Gieneral Fund of this Barangay,

Moreover, since the suvings were granted Trom the Maintenance und (her
Opernting Expenses of the General Fund, the said savings wre aceonndingby propioseil
tn bt re-appropriated for Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses.

It is b b moted thd the proposed appropraiion gover projecis thal are incloded in
the doby approved FY 2025 Annoal Investment Progeam of the Barangay,

Accardinghv. | respectfully reguest the Honorable Members of the Sangpunling
Barangay to cmact an Appropriation (drdinance aothorizing the proposed
Supplemental Budeset Mo, 1 for FY 2025,

Very Troly Yoprs,

P A

Alvin Bivan M. Macaviots

Punong Barangay
\
GFDC
OFFICE
RECEIVED BY:

WTE/THE HBucpst 18 2005
8 58 ar



' e " PROVINCE OF CAVITE
A T CITY - OF BACOOR
- - BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITL 2

REPLBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

T, prumn, [GE) 81 7-3 140

SAMGGUMNIAMNG BARANGAY RESOLUTION
Mo. 5 Serles of 2025

“A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ADOPTION OF BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 (SIPH1) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 IN THE ONE MILLION ONE
HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 1,100,000.00) OF THE BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 2, CITY OF
AACOOR, CAVITE”

WHEREAS, under Section 329 - 334 of the Local Gavernment Code of 1991, the Barangay
Develapment Councll (BDC) prepares the Annual Investiment Program [ALP)

WHEREAS, the Barangay Development Council (BDC) has endorsed for dpproval and
adootion by the Sangguniang Barangay the Supplemental Irvestment Program Mo, 1 {3IPR1}
2025 for Barangay P.F. Espiritu 2,

WHEREAS, the Barangay Oevelppmenl Counul appoved e adoplion of wverious
Programs, Plans, and Activities of the Barangay such as Administration of Barangay Oparations,
Capacity Bullding.

WHERE#.E, atrar the review of thip El.a'.ar'.pl,:-w l"‘rr,gr:l.rn_n_ Frn:n.'ln and AstiwvHiey, P
Barangay Council heraby approves the 2025 Supplamental Imvestment Program No, 1 (5IFE1]

MNOW THEREFORE, upon motion of Hon, Allan jay P, De Jesus, Chairman Commitiee o0
Finanoe, Budpel B Appropriation and duly seconded by Hon. Ruel 5M. Reyes representing the

CNE0s members of Full Councl and sl inembecs presenl oo regular 800 miaeling ""i-'é__q_
assemiled, be i u
1‘\“‘*---..l'
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sangguniang Darangay of Barsngay P.F. Espiritu 2 in session duly J
assembled, as it 15 hereby to approve and adopt the Barangay Suppiemental nvestment Program Tf“x
Mo 1 (5IPRT) 2025 as endorsed by the Barangay Development Counil; \4\\
\H'.
CFDC .
OFFICE ;’
- ;:" RECEIVED BT -
e
” o Te/TING Ek 18 20T N
[Fadl SR ] ﬁ‘
.S



g My REFUBLIC UF THE PHILIPPINES
"N PROVINCE OF CAVITE
: wi . CITY OF BACOOE
R ¥ BARANGAY PF ESPIRITL 2

Tol, ngm. (6} 21 T-2140

RESOLVED FURTHER, that copies of this Resaiution be forwarded to all concerned far thesr
information and consideration

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Sangguniang Barangay this 20" dav af June 7035 a7 Barangay
PF, Espiriiu £,

,Jf:zd ii:f' B ek

sa i'u'lmhe: ! &8 Member Memhnr

'ﬁ'-l .JI_ : 4
H IA‘l' p. RyEsus Yo 1. TOBIAS :D{ﬁ%‘; MALINIS

5B Member S8 Momber SH Mombor
er&\-r: ._,' .'-"
RICWARD'S! CASTILLO MARRON dF NTIANED
5B Member 5K Chairpersan
Attested by

.-'"’i'_ :-
ALVIN BEYAM M MACAVINTA

Panong Barargay

e L T S A ——— TP P— . P o

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY to the cormmectness of the foregoing Sangguniang Barangay Besolubion No. 5
Series of 2025 entiled “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE HAaRANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAN WO, 1 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 FOR BARANGAY PF
ESPIRITU 27, and that it was approved by 1he Sangguriang Barangay during its Regular / Special
Session hekd an the 201k day of June 2005 at The Barangay Hall P.F. Esperitu 2.

FLORDELIA 1. RAMIRF? Ch DL \
Rarangsy Secretary OF ElC @
RECENED B1:

un-'fm.m I
1 A [T
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T o REPLBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
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Tel. sum, (048] 417:4140

APPROPHEATION CHUMS S5%CF Sa, 2000 002

A DRIMNANCE AUTHORIZING SUPFLEMESTAL BUBGET %6 1 SERIES OF nls
VOV ING A WAREEST 68 ONE ARLLIGN ONE HUMDRED THOR SN PR
AL ALOEE0) AN APPROPRIATING THE SECTSSARY FUNSIS PO THE PURPOSE OF
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a
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s

ALLANIAY LI JESE s Sengpuriang arangay Momibag l'\..‘:"‘-
KEEL =%, RN Walipinming R St Y

B i wrdamod in Hessilar Session Assenshbed:

BULT 5%, REYES Sanggantimg Harangsn Moember

ARVIX I SAN AMIGIHTEL sanggumiang Parmgsas Meniber .
BY&S FUASTRU Sangisaming Harnagny Aemnet P
ALLANJAY PR JESLIS Sungpanimg Harnge Member '{

YR ANDA L IOBEAS Supremipny Harags Member \\\
EUPARDY 5 AAL INES Sanggunipng Harangay Membwer

HICTIARIYSE O ASTILLLY sangguniang Harmgos Membsr

WVUARBAN 1R R 1D SA%TIAN] Sk hobrpeersaon

Ty

Svetion 1t The Sapplimental Budect of Barangay PF. Eapiritg 2 Fer the Fiscal Viar 2025 in the ttal -"‘-\-,,H
armisimi ol CPNF ALLIOS ONE §IDSNPBRED TR AN FESOS (15 s 0ng b horelis o

mpEprss gl H"":-

iy
sy
The bisdger docament eonsisting of the follewing are incorporatod berein and made gl ingeeval par \“'\,_“‘
al this Dhelinanie:

L. Financial Stafeiment for thic Y var 2024 '%\

Section X Sowree of Fomds. The sources af funds for the Supplemental Budped in the sl smooni of
USE MILLIEES ONE HUNTRED TIHOUSAND PESOS (1), 100,008 00310 be s ollows:

Heglamig lalsne 1. @0 460,60
Aubd: Imgume Sources Bl
Faabul [ N T

Socting 3: Use of Funds, The Ammiaan of ONE SILLION ONE BDSTHED TIEM SASEH PSS
E L D8I Y b Breevln apgrrugarbates], os fislbow =g

APPROPRIATIONS:
MM
Iraining Expense 1 a0k D, s0ih
Repuir and Maintonamo: Infra Ases 1 00, D4, 0
TUEA. I 1, L0 e, )
L
CPDC \5
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Spgtimn 53 Separpbiliy (lwose, H for any e, asy Scciern op Provsion af thin A\pprogiza
Chrlinanse i disablined m Hedget Beviea o Declared bvalisl by proper getierities, sther Scctins
ar g i heresl il are aei affecved therebs sl coninme to D b fall ferce and offeci.
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HEALL INE ESTIRITE 2
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Suoplemental Susget Preparation Form b 2

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1

BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 2

City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite

Particulars/Account Title
(1]

Account Code Amount
{zi i3]

1.0 Mew Hevenoe Sources

40 Acvial Coflection in Excess of The
Cetimated Income

3.0 SJH'II'IE\
Beginning Safance (Unappropriated surpdug)

1,100,000.00

40 RAeplignment/Beversson

20 RewerssonfReprogram

I SUE-TOTAL

1, 1040, 00000

ADD: Unappropriated Balance

[TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME

1,100, 00000

cortified Cosrect ||r f ~
LORENZO C. FALCT
Barangay Treasurer

AlTRiied Dy
oy

ALVIN BRYAN M. MACAVINTA

Punnng Bar ATRAY

it
ATTY. MARVIE % T. ENCARNADD CPA
::nc-uily Accountant

FLL

RECEWED BY:
B el T P %, A0




Supplementsl Buiget Prsparsbon Fom Mo, I

STATEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION

Barsngey P F. ESPIRITU 2

Ehy of Bacoos
Prosvinca of Cavile
[ [l
Tmplemenkeg e e 5
Diflca lkstyibas (PPA) Code =1 ]
i) Lt [E] [ S N -
ol the | Aawtinsral Apprmpoation for
Bararpiy Chaeran
tor S = Trmning AD00-00 D0-D0Y | Teairung Esperss ER-02-00 1000000 .00
ol Drseruigs Tl aned Fioasd 100001 -004-003 ] MR 213000 1,000, D00 00
LSO
Ao by s

GFDE ]
QFFICZE
RECEIVED

OATE/THE EGSH ¥, 2075
Wi Gan
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Rupubic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 2
As of Decambaer 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND PROPER rege:
ASSETS
Curmant Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent — %A11.765.53

Cash in Bank - Local Curmancy
Cash in Bk - Local Currency, Curment Account 2,411,765 53
Laans pad Recelvables Actounts 23351087
Intar Agency Recetvable 7
Do from Local Gowvernment Lindts 13351067
Tatnl Current Asasts  DERTIM

Non-Current Assels
Proparty, Plant and Equipment 193848028
Land Tmpseramanis II.EI:E!
s Land Improvernends 300, 800,66
acoymulated Depreciation - Other Land Improvenerts {2863 831
Ml 11.679.04
Infrastrictiire Assests 266, a8 01
DT LrWTDNUCTUNE ASSats TEQ, TIEA]
Acrumulated Deprecistion - Dher Infrastructune Assets { 531569 304
Pt I8 745 11
Bullding and Othar Structunes —tE AT 22
Byiciegs DOl 34008
Arpamedated Depreciation - Bulldings [ 567000 7§)
Cehar Siructures. 1,038 605539
Arpumulybed Depreciibon - Other Sruchures { 1020950 57)
Machiney and Equipment 1,965,281 35
Dffice Equipment 193,560 00
Aosurmadited Depretistion - Ofce Equipment — (3197633
Wet —— TG
Irdormation and Commonication Technciogy Eguipemant &41,474.00
Accumulabed Depreciaton - Informaton and Commurication Tec [ B28.400.30)
et — R
Cormmunication Eguipment 260, 207.00
Acnsmedahed Depraciation - Commurication Epepme [ g4a.=0m o
ot — T e
Dusaster Heaponse and Reoss Egulpment 177 AS0.00
Arpumulateg Depreciation - Disester Response and Rerue Eguip i iSRSTT. S
Tt




Ropubbs of the PRlippinss
Prowince of Canvile
City of Bacoos

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 2
As of December 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND PROPER Pega 2
Eports. Equlpment 199, 150,00
Acoumilahing Depreciingn - So0eTT Douipment ot | ',H&Hﬁ

Rt ;‘.",E.E
Ot Machinery and Bouipment 2434, 18187
Acturmiated Depreciaon - DUher Maohineny and Boupemin] { T8 072 J6]
Mok —ltiT8, L5 5]
Farniure, Fixtures and Books I8, 393.54
Furnitung and Faiures 1,250, 408,00
Aooumsatad Deprétabon - Fureiune and Fahaes {  L3¥ 012 46]
Poat — L
Taokwl mon-Current Assaks 1536 &80 15
TOTAL ASSETS L TR
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Financial Liskilftes — LR AR
ACcourts Papabie 13, 796.83
Lntgr- Agency Payables
e o BIR 81,5705
O w0 LGAF'S 38,265 53
Trust Liabiites — 451055.41
Trust Ushilities - Destor Risk Recucion and Marsgement B 45705541
Tetal Current Liabilitios _mﬂﬂ,‘;ﬂ_—
Non-Current Lisbilithes
Trtwl Mos-Current Liabdlitles e
Total Lishilithes  B§3,395.73
MNET ASSETS/EQUITY
Equiby
Bes. Balarcy 5,820,675.56
Prior Years' Adistrnenis { LG27.041.03)
il Defiat) for the Penod [ 53%]74.20]
Tokali Nek Aseate 368046050
TOTAL MET ASSETS/EQUITY e LT
PREPARED BY: CERTIFIED CORRECT:

el o et
\
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Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 18 2025
The Honarable Membears LA
Sangguniang Panlungscd MW#MMWD
Bacoor. Cawne SRy
“:ﬂlﬂr

Gantlemen/Mesdamas,

We have the hgnor 1o submit herawith, for your approval. the Sanggumang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay Poblacion authorzing their Suppiemental Budget No
1. mvohang an appropnation of P STOE00.00 passed and approved under
Appropriabon Ordinance Mo 2025-001 dated July 2. 2025

Preliminary review of the submitted budget has been underaken and found
o be wn conformity with the provisions of Republc Act No 7180 and olher reiated
ISSUANCES

Fleaze acknowladge receipd hereof
Viery truly yours

ELUNIA'S GUERRERD
Ehy Budgel Oficer

ag



the Honorable Members ol the Sangguniang Panlungsod
Lty ol Bacodoe

Provinee o) Cvile

FHRL; Cuy Badeer (ificer

Coentbemen and Ladies,

We hove the honor (o submit herewith, the CY 20235 Buraneas
Supplemenial Budget # 1 of Barangay Poblicion in the amount of NINE
HUNDRED SEVENTY NINE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED PESOS (P
a79.800mh  covering  the  Persomal  Services and  current operiting
expenditures, 2023 Supplemental Investment Program for your review and
Appropriate pction

Please scknowledge receipt hereol

. FRANCIS ()

I"ipone . Raraneon

™E ,.EE-'{" 78|l TR A8




Jane 15, QS

The [loasrable Membsers
pimpmsinng Barangas
lBrrungay fablacinn

1 adies gnil Gaenilenicas

Thix is in respectfully submit the proposed supplemenial Budged o, | of Harangas Foblacion for
Fiscal Year 2025,

The fumlimg sowrces for the said Supplomenial Budget are as follon s

1. Ravings in the amount of SINE HUXDRED SEVESNTY SINE TIFOUSAND FIGHT
HUNDRED PESS (979 5000,08) from the Personal Sorviees and Mainionance and iher

Ciperating Eapenses and Capital Chatbey From ihe General fond wivich has already been
complebed,

i onsistent with Soction Nos. 287 and 229 of A Moo 7160, the amoast of SI%E HU STHEL
SEVENTY NINE THOE 55D EIGHT HL SORED PESON (P 97T0800,00§ hes been ervdited o the
Persanal Sem bees and Maintensoee and Daher Operating Exponses and Cagital Outlay as 3 resalt of
the savings im the General Fumld of ihs Baraogay.

Moress er, since ihe savings were generated Trom ihe Mainienanee and Other Operating Fupenses of
the Lyeneral Fand, the said savings are accordingh proposed o be re-approprigted for a Perwnal
services and Makstenance and Crther Chperating Exprises,

I s fo be moled thul the propesed spprapristion cover peojects that sre bncloded i the dob
approvesd FY 2025 Annwal Invesiment Program of the Barangay.

vevardingly, | respecilfully request the Honoreblke Mombers of the Sangounisng ffarsegas o enarct
an Approprnbion Ciedirance aothorising the propesed Supplemental Hiedget So. | far FY 2025,

very Drudy viours,

 FRAMNSCESCTY
EF Dﬂ' Barangus
OFFICE i
RECEIWEY BT

saverrue [0J6F oS [T




e W T W

APPROPRIATION ORINMMNANCE Soa 20225000

AN DN ANCE A UTHOREEING SUPPLEMENTAL BUIMET M0, | SER{ES OF I8lf
INWONISS A% AMOEST OF SINF HUSDRED SEVENTY SINE THOL S asho M
HUNDRED PESCES o 970800 AND APPFROPREATING THE SECESS ARY FUNDS FOR THE
FlUKFOSE OF ARDRESSISG THE BAaRASG A YEFDS AN SFRY T,

P TR CED 1y

HOPER CYRLS 1 L A SEiptmany Hammgs

A EAVEY FETELT Bmpimp i fapin Bpmrr iy

e ki owrslabimed im “rﬂ_hldl' wewvinm Saspmbiled

wVRTS L FRELEAARIR Sanpgguniang Harangar

CRACTLLY | CAERAL AN !'-ull'.iI AT 1 u.‘..!.\j'la_.l
HIMAERCYEUS 10004 Sengguniang Hamngs

WAL HANVT N FSPIRITT Nimgpam g Hnrmjme

FREDERN K-S D AN "‘-.;mh_"r'l\.u-l:rr_l_ !hrJﬁF;.'.

EINNETH S DE LY Satppunimg Paroge.

PN R SENES A bangenasy Hasigly

VRO AUF T ANHEANTI ®attiriFtiahg hahatuan Uhalrmersin

Sactiom 12 e Supplomcaial Bodget of Barepgoy Poblscion for the Freal year 2022 i the tonal
amoand of SP%E HUNMED SEVESTY %INE THIRSAND ENHT U SDRED PES(S @
WTHRO0 A0 s hereby dpprosed,

The Badpet docoment consiating of the Tofleaing are incorporated kerein anl made apd infegeal
part of thi Oirdimpncy

I, Financisl =tatemeni for the Y par 2024

Seetion 22 Sewree of Foadi. The sourors of fands for the Supplemental Badizen o the otal amsun of

SISE NUSIHRED SEVESNTY NINE THOLSAND ERGHT HU STHRED PESOs 0P 79580, 000 «hali
Fie 2 (ol b ws

Bzmming Halanee ™ T K0
Wibd: Imesimee sonreces il
ikl [t . T T

echen b se ol Foanads, The vmgpnt of %ENE HUSDERED SEYESTY %I%F THOUSASD FIGH
PIE S 00 PSP R B s horeby apprepreatol, as Gibows:

AFPHOPHLA TI0NS;
FPEHRSON 41 SERYI0UES
Hanararia it A R
Vormwr VU ned amas [ TR e i)
ihdier Homuses and Adlw disces R
SECH B
Iraiming b aprases " LERTTCTR T
Fiaed, 4l and Lobricancs Fapenses I R T,
Uriher =applecs snd Materiabs Expenses " i i, i
Lhwirmcits Eapenses g oA HEE
Hepmir aml Msdntenanes -
I ramsportatinn Equaipmeni i R, s i)
ey
gFELI" R
TINT Al [ L B T
KECEIWER ST ESA A T

ir. L
| | nlﬂm&ju ke




)

Sevibon 32 Separubility O lause. 16 for apy resson, sey Secton or Frasision of the Apprspcaian
Ordinanee is disallowed in Budget Review ar Declared insalid by proper autloritics, sther Seetiens
o provisken Bereof it are ool afecied iheruby shall conling b i m Tl foree asd o fTea.

Section B Effectivin, The provisions of this Appropristivn Ordinaoce shall make offees onc July 5,
2L,

ENACTED, This 2*° Day of July 2025 a1 Harangay 1fall Poblacion.

A A

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS 1% A TRUE AND ACCURATE COFY OF THE ORIMMANCE
BL LY ENACTED BY THE 5ANGGUNIANG BARANGAY ON JULY B 2025 AT BAaHANGAY
HUs LL POHL OO,

-ihl"-
A ANE AL EVSERIO
e moiury

. FHANCINO 0
= Harangun

GFDv

QFFICH
RECEIVEL &Y

mare /g O8I0 T (3saf/n

A




Supplemantal fedeet Preparation Form Ma. |

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 8 1
Barangay Poblacion
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite

Farticulars/ Account Title
(1}

Account Code
2]

Armaurnt

131

10 Mew Revenue Sourist

L ARCTU! Collectian o Exceds of the Estimated Incoms

140 Savngs
feginning Balance
fUnaporopnated Surplus

o73.800.00

4 4 Aealkpnment  Revertann (5 mes of Calamt

e

3.0 Reveri.on/ Regrogram

SUB-TOTAL

A00: mmrﬁj‘li' ted balance

TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME

Certified Corrent

—_—
LaWRENC VAEZ
Baranghy Treasue:

AltesTed By T

. FRANCISCO
nig Barangay

=p—m—pee

OIC - 'Qity Accountart
]

wl « »
periCH
AECEWEL FTL

S - o




Supplemental Budged Preparation Form Mo, 2

STATEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET #1
Barangay Fobiacion
City of Bacooar
Province of Cavile
Implarmenting Particulars/Purpose I Object of Account Amuouni
Ciifice Iactivities [PPA) Code Expendifures Code
L1 12] 3 [4) el 15)
Oftce ol ihe Appropdation for
Baangay Chasman
PERSONAL SERVICES
Provaon for Unpasd 1000-001-001- | Honorada S -02-100 33.800.00
i of Barangay 001 -000-000
irparson and Barangay
Treasures of Barargay
Tabing Dagat for the period
jaf November 2023
Provision for Year End 1000-001-001- | Yoar End Borus 1 5-01-02-140 16%.000.00
Bonus 001 H00-000
Provision for Mid Year 1000-001001- Othar Bonuses and 501 002090 161,000.00
EBonus 001 -000-000 | AScwances
MOOE
Provision for Trainng 1000-001-007- | Training Expenses 5-02-02-010 304 000, 00
Expansed (03-000-000
Provision for Gasoline 1000-007-00r - | Fussl, O and Lubncsnts | 02-03-0D 100.000.60
Expanses O0EZ-D00-000 | Expenses
Furchase of Two Way Rado VO00-001-001- | Ol Supplies and 502-00-080 30000000
POC 002-000-000  |Materials Expanses
Provision lof Electricity 1000-001-001- | Eleciricity Expanses 5020020 100, D00 D
Expenses D0Z-000-D00
[Repair of Barangay Vehicles |  1000-007-001-  |Repair and Maintonants - | 5-030-13-080 50,000 00
002-000-000 | Transporiation Equipment
I.I. lu
| LINAPPROPRIATED E -
Prepated by Approved by
RUS LUCAS uFFIEE . FRANCISCO
Chasmman ©f Appropnaton RECEVER BN Chairman
L b B

T




SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY RESOLUTION
o, B Series of 2025

“A RESCOLETHIN APPROVING THE ADOPTION OF BARANGAY SUFPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT
PROGRAM (SIP) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 IN THE AMOUNT OF NINE HUNDRED SEVENTY NINE
THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED PESON (F 979800 OF BARANGAY PORLACHN. OITY O0F
BACOOR, CAVITE™

WHEREAS, unler Section 329 = 354 ofthe Local Gosermnpent Code of §991, the Barmgay DR elopiienil
Ceminctl (DAY prepistes the Annual Investment Progrum (ATP)
W
*»..._.__ WHEREAS. the Barunpay  Development Cowneil (BDC has enviorsed fop apperoval and adoption by the
et "’h;lng[:urrmng Harangay the Supplementl Investrmem Program | 51 J02F for Barangay Poplacion
L S T HEREAS. the Barapgay  Development Council approved the adopton of vardous Programs, Plans, and
Awiivilses of the Hamrgay such as the Admipisirtion of Harungay Operations

WHEREAS. aiter the review of the Barangay Programs, Meojects and wetivities, the Barangay Connel
hetiely approves the 2025 Supplemental Invesment Program:

OW THEREFORE. upon nwstion of [ew, Home Cyvrus ). Lucas, Chairman Committee on Frnasiee
Budget & Appoopriation and dulv sevonded W Hon, Sac Baven Eapiriio. representing the U80S0k
members af Foll Counel and all membeérs present on regular BDC meeting assembled. e it

BE 1T RESOLVED. by the Sangguniang Harangay of Barangay Pohlacion, in session duly assembled, as
it 3% hereby 1o appros e and adops the Barangay Supplemental Investment Progrm 2025 as endorsed b the

.—wa
%’:‘ Barangmy Development Council:

—
@ RESOLVED FURTHER. thet copies of this Resobution be forwarded to 3l ooncemed for thew
iffematon and consideration

LY

CPDL
0 QF FICE
| RECEIVED BY

A= 7 L]




[Pkl on

1
LB AL JFELTE AR GRASTELA L CARALAN

SH Mdember

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Sanggoniang Barangsy this 27 day ot July 2025 a0 Rarangal

H ERCYRUS.L LUCAS
S "n.‘;..:mh.:-r____F =1 Adember

= i
-

MAGCHNVENTSPIRITI

¥
“H Sfember

TRICK S PELAYLD KEN
Seleaies

MEMMIA

LIRON ACE DL AMORANTO
.r'l“hrr Sk 0 |11|rl|"|.|,":..|1-;1

51 Mlember

Whiesked I

C. FRANCISOO
erriong Haranga

P

il ke ik il ilierdeliaiele - el e el i e el =i

X
SECRETARY™S CERTTFICATION

P HERERY CERTIFY tw the correciness of the faregomg Sangguniang Barmnmgay Resalution No. { Sories
of 2025 enmtded "A RESOLUTION  APPROVING AND  ADOPTIMN THIE
SUPPLEMENTAL MVESTMENT PROGRAM FOR  FISCAL
PORHL AT I, angd than

YFAR 2023 FOR BARANGAN
wag apprined by ihe Sangpunsng Bamnon durng s Regnlar © Special
day of July 2005 gpohe Basanpa Hall Pohlacion

i
nu.m@: M. EUSERIO
HarsTEin Sechelin

GPDC
QFFICE
ECEVED €1

BAHARGAY

+ | F— -
ety Bl ey e 2

e Y R TR T T



Y 2028 SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROJECTS (51F)
o of July 2025

BARANGAY POBLACION, CITY OF BACDOR, CAVITE
AP ProgramiPropect impiomening [_imclamenigion Schedule Expected Funding
Raterance Actlvity Gifice Camplsticn Ounuts Spurce (] co
Code Description Department Dats Dats
— i 2 4 5 8 I B v 9
1. GEMERAL ADMINISTRATION
IPROGRAM
000-001-001-000
0000 Bargngay Jovernance
ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ 1.1.1 Conduct of Ragular and Puniang 5 100% Fagular & : i iRk ——
.00 iniia - July 2025 | Dwcamber 2028 nnlﬁz.__rti_ . {
D% of IGantimd capacity
1000.001-001-002-]  1.1.2 Adminimter Barangay Punang il T - .
000-000 Ciparesons Berwgey | Oece developmest program 280,000
1000-001 001-003- 1 1.3 Capacity Developman Purong sy 20385 | Docombar 3008 100% of KieriNisd capaciy - 2
odured E— s . ___stiendediconduciad
SUB . TOTAL - GENERAL s
BUB - TOTAL - BABIC BERVICES AND :
ACILITIES PROGRAM (BSFP) -
QTR (GAP + BIPP 395,800.00 579,300.01]
£.




Ropublic of e Fhippres
Pronanca ol Cavibe
City of Bacoar

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY POBLACION
As of Decambar 31, 2024

1
GENERAL FUSD PROPER Peen
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivatent -~ L546,350.43
Cah i Bank - Local Curmency
sty in Bank - Local Cumency, Corment Actount 2.546.360.43
Lowns and Receivables Accounts —1,293,669.77
IRtET Agency Reoelvable
i Proamy Lisemdl GeevsrmamesT™ Lindts 135360577
Tatal Current Azsets — AS00.030 20
Non-Curtent Assels
Froperty, Plant snd Bquipment — L9E3699.80
Infrastructure Assests - WIEE9T33
Cuher Infrastrociune Assels LAMLI7S. T2
Beerritatesd Depreciamon - OEher Infastnetune Azer, i 55T
Poet —  9SSN
Building and Dther Stroectunes 118,239 .94
Basicirgs T 16571
Arcumulsed Degrecabon - Bukgings { Pt AT
MEl ke ¥ A
Drher Struchres &01,.07.73
Acuiisted Deprecabon - Dther SIoses & 53830008
heet S— -
Machinery ang Eguipment — LT T
Officn Bousperent 805,802 27
Actumdated Depréciation - Difoe Eoapmed [ Go0GE5EN]
et 145,306 50
Enformation and Communicaton Technoiogy Exuicrmient 1,470, 11,10
ACDumusted Deprecianaon - eformation &hd Communication Tec _.Lw
Rl 478, 583,72
Communecanon Egugrment 119,620 60
Aocumulated Depreciation - Commerecation Epugmet [ 10LI0535)
Mot 410,65
Deaster Resporse and Recue Equpment 100, B D 0D
Aodurmudated Dutsheciption - Disster Bisporne b Feoss Egup { 597046 801
ot 1.7
Sports Equipment 423500
Accunulnied Deprecation - Spoms Equipment [ ugﬂ,.m
Pt
—ed TS
Cener Machanery and Eguprment 1,500,541 55

AcTLeraAated Depriciation - Other Machinery and Equpment




DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Fepublie of he Philippreos
Prosants of Cavie
City of Bacoor

BARANGAY POBLACION
As of Decamber J1. 2024

GENERAL FUND PROPER Mg 3
et — 3033758
Transportaticn Loupmant — 14 FR0.73
M Witecin 517,720.00
Accurnutsted Depreciation - Hotor Vehices 0 x;pgxan
et JATELTD
Furniture, Fixtures and Bools - T
Fumigurg and Fofures 1,555, 161 41
AcCurmuialind Depreciaon - Fursiute and Faluiel L !&’.Lm
L] #3 ROR 07
Toetsl non-Curment Assats F Iﬂﬁ !.E
TOTAL ASSETS elBin L g 1A A
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
ST
ACTouTE Payatie 247, 264 66
Inter-Agency Payabbes R
Do b HER 1,185 WL M
D B0 LGS 5.902.71
Trust Lisbiites 588,035.77
Trst Usbiities - Disaster Risk Reducton and Managemet F ERA 01577
Todal Current Lisbilithes 224140890
MNon-Current Liabikities
Tatsd Mom-Current Liabiiities
Total Liabilities — L TATAD6 G0
MET ASSETS/EQUITY
Equeity
Beg. Balarce 5 2117.854.35
Adpritmets 95, 506.67
Prior Years' Adpazmans 17371590
Surpluy[Defot) for ne Period 179617109
Tolal Met Assets — 454132013

TOTAL MET ASSETS/EQUITY

iy B TR0




GENERAL FUND PROPER

PREPARED BY:

Hll:l.ll:il:ilfﬂ'lﬂl:'ﬁl-lﬁl-l'lﬂ-
Province of Cavile
City of Bacoar

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY POBLACION
As of December 31, 2024
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Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Lettar

August 162025

Tha Honorabbe Members
Sangguniang Paniungsod
Bacoor Cavile

GentlemenMesdames

We have the honor to submit herewith for your approval the Sanggumang
Barangay Ordinance ol Barangay Queens Row Cantral authorizing ther Supplemental
Budget No 1. involving an appropnation of P 950 000 00 passed and approved under
Appropniation Ordinance No 2025-002 dated July 24, 2025

Pretiminary review of the submiited budget has been undertaken and found
to be i conformity with the prowsions of Republic Acl No 7180 and cther related
ISSLIANCES

Please acknowledge receipt hereof

Vary lruly yours

ELVINIA S GUERRERD
City Budget Officar




PROVIMCE OF CAVITE

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES &%
CITY OF BACOOR %‘"

August 01 2025

The Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panglungsod
City of Bacoor
Pravince of Cavite

THRU. City Budgeat Officer
Gantlemen and Ladias,

We nave the honor 1o submit herewith. the CY: 2025 Barangay Supplemeantal
Budget No 1 of Barangay Queens Row Central in the amounl of Nine Hundred Fifty
Thousand Pesos (P 950,000.00) covering the current operaling expenditures for your
review and appropriate action

Pleasa acknowledgé receipt hareof.

AHMAEDG D. CBLIGACION JR.

Punong Barangay



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
PROVINCE OF CAVITE
CITY OF BACOOR

'lrn.l- ] 1 'a"il'L_ _|||:I'-| ':-I‘l-L' :'r-_r"--l....'.-

july 08, 2025

The Honorable Members
Sangguniang Barangay
Barangay Queens Row Central

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This is to respectfully submit the proposed supplemental Budget No. 1 of Barangay Oueens Row
central far the Fiscnl Year 2025

The funding sources for the said Supplemental Budget are as follow:

1. Savings in the amount of Nine Hundred Fifty Thousand Pesos (P 950,000.00] from
(MOOE) Maintenance Dperating Expenses which has already been completed.

Consistent with Section Mos. 287 and 329 of BA Mo, 7160 the total amount of P 950,000.00 to

(MOOE] Maintenance Operating Expenses as a' result of the Savings in the Implementabon of
propects and Spnvcas,

Moreover, since the savings fund ware generated for the [MOOE] Maintenance Operating
Exponses of General Fund, the sald Savings are accordingly proposed to be appropnaicd for 3
[P5) Persenal Services, (MOOE] Maintenance Operating Expenses and Capital Outlay

It is to ba noted that the proposed appropoation cover {PS) Persoral Services, (MOOE)

Mainfenance Operating Expenses that are inciuded in the duly approved FY 2025 General Fund
of the Barangay.

Accordingly, | respectfully request the Honorable Momber of the Sangguniang Barangav 1o

enact an Appropriation Ordinance authorizing the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1 for Fy
20125,

Viery

ARM 'D. OBLIGACION JR.
Punong Barangay



s st Badget Preoarabon Egra B 1

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025
Supplemental Budget No. 1

Barangay Queens Row Central

City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite
Particulars/Account Title Account Code Amount
(1) [2) (3
1.0 New Revenue Sources
2 0 Actual Colacticn in Excess of the
4.0 Savings Fund
Baginning Balance 850000 00
(Unaporopriated Surplus)
4.0 Realbgnmenl/Revernsion
5.0 Revefsion/Reprogram
SUB-TOTAL 950,000.00
ADD: Unappropriated balance
Total Estimated Income 950,000.00
Cartified Cormect
'| L-Ir | kb5
Lo D. ENAJE VIE K . ENCARNADO
Barangay Treasurer QIC-Crty Accountant

Aftested by v a0

Punong Barangay




Sroigeeeral Bups Prppaaeon Tom kg |

STATEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION

Supplemaental Budgel No. 1
Barsngay Quesns Row Cantral
City of Bacoar
Province of Cavite
EiF — Obectiol Account Armoand
Code Exponditurms Code
3] 4 il 8]
1 OO0 1001 - Year-End Bonus 50102140 185,000 00
000
A000-001-001- Trasning Exponsos |5-02-02-010 A5E OO0 0
0o
1000-001-001- | information & Communicaton | 1-07-05-030 SO0 000. 00
003 Technoiogy Equipmeant
AL §50,000.00 |
u TED BALAM =
Approved by

Punarg Batacnhgay




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
PROVINCE OF CAVITE
CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY QUEENS ROW CENTRAL

HAGONG PILIPIMAS

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY

SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY RESOLUTION
NO. 06 Senes of 2025

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ADOPTION OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT
PLAN (SIP#1) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 IN THE AMOUNT OF NINE HUNDRED FIFTY

THOUSAND PESOS (950.000.00) OF THE BARANGAY QUEENS ROW CENTRAL,

/’d-\\lﬂ!'l"f OF BACOOQOR, CAVITE.

i
A
E/s o

L
—-_—

WHEREAS, the member of the Barengay Development Council, wers informed by
the Charrman that the Supplemental Investment Program Mo 1 (SIP#1) for the currant
/ yegar is necessary for the Barangays Operational goals and achiaveaments

Barangay Development Councils (BDC) prepares the supplemental invesiment program
(SIP)

- ¥ #\rm

WHEREAS, the Barangay Council approved the adoplion of various Programs
Plans and Activities of the Barangay. such as the Conduct of Development plan

,

g
o
=
ng/ WHEREAS, under Section 329-334 of Local Government code of 1891 the
3
@

WHEREAS, after the review of the Barangsy Programs. Projecis and Activities the
Barangay Councii heraby approves the 2025 Suppiemeantal Investment Program (SI1P)

MOW THEREFORE, upon motion of Hon. Allan A. llas. Chairman Committee of
Finance, Budget & Appropnation and duly seconded by Hon. Gilberto C. MNavidad
representing the C50Q's/NGQO's member of full council and all member presant on regular BDC
meeting assembled, be it

L, Hauy

”

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sanggumang Barangay of Queens Row Central, in sess

duly assembled, as it is hereby 10 approve and adopt the barangay Supplemental Invesimer
Program {SIP} 2025 as endorsed by the Barangay Development Councils,

b
RESOLVED FURTHER, that copies of this Resolution be forwarded to all concemed far ™=

thesr informabon and consideration:

a

APPROVED AND ADOPTED. by the Sangguniang Barangay this 18" Day of July,
2025 a! Barangay Queens Row Central City of Bacoor Cavita

%G "

Floote A Lt

-

,.pp‘.'?—i:mu
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§ ﬁ' o i
. Eledina A. Enaje Arzon L. Esporia Iy Ma
SAMGGUNIANG BARANGAY MEMBER SAMNGGUNLANG ¥ MEMEER Y MEMBER

A
Azr:l D. Obligacion Jr.

PUNONG BARANGAY

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATION

| HEREBY CERTIFY to the correctness of the foregoing Sangguninag Barangay Resolution No 08
Series of 2025 entited *A ROSOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE BARANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM (SIF) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 FOR BARANGAY
QUEENS ROW CENTRAL" and that it was approved by the Sangguniang Barangay during its

Regular/Special Session held on the 18" Day of July, 2025 at The Barangay Hall Queens Row
Cantral

ay Secretary

cPDG
~FFICE
LB ERNIL |



as of July 2025
BARANGAY QUEENS ROW CENTAL
CITY OF BACDOR
PROVINCE OF CAVITE
AlP iﬂ—lﬂn Imiplementing E_I:l:-#_uﬂwm.inr.l- Jﬂ.-ﬁ-.n-.-ﬁ Aot -
Code Description Date
1 ___2_ 3 E 5 6 0
1. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
COR0=060 1 000 -000-
000-000 PROGRAM (GAFP)
1 D000 1 -0 000
£00-000 1.1 Barangay Govemance )
ica of the 100% of and
000-001-001-001- [1.1.1 Conduct of Regular and _uﬂﬂ M - ._mEEE S dihione
DOO-000 Spocinl Sos0ns Eﬂi Conducted
000-001-001-002- |1.1.2 Capacity Devalopmant 10:0%: of Tramning and 455
Puniong Dac-25 455 000 0L
000-000 Program Seminar Alterded
__Barangay
Oiffice of the 100% of Daskiop
000-001-001-003- 11.1.3 Purchasa of Deskiop Punong Dec-25 Comparter with Printes 300000 | 300,000
OO0-000 |Compuber with Pranbar
Barangay
_ 300,000




F. [2useek

1
§<
§
=

br- BRWEH PROVINCE OF CAVITE e )
@)@] CITY OF BACOOR i,t,L Sy

: aon B R
o SN REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES G

AN DRDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SUPPLEMANTAL BUDGET NO.1 SERIES OF 2028
INVOLVING AN AMOUNT OF NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS [PHP 950,000.00)
AND APPROPRIATING THE NECESSARY FUND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADDRESSING
THE BARANGAY NEEDS AND SERVICES.

)
2 G
APPROFPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 2025-002
=

INTRODUCED BY:
Allan & llas Sangguniang Barangay Mamber i b
Eledina & Enaje Sangguniang Barangay Membear I'

He it ordainod in Regular Session Assemblod:

Sangguniang Barangay §

Han.Allan A llas Sangguniang Baranguay Mermihes | ‘{
Han.Henry N. Ang Sangguniang Barangey Meinber 1
Hon Elizer | Manaog Sangguruang Barangay Mamber \
Han Eledina A. Enaje Sangguniang Barangay Member \
Han Arzon L. Esporias Sangguniang Barangay Mambor W
Hon Gilberto C Navidad Sangguniang Barangay Member
Han Vicletla Bullecer Sanggunizng Barangay Membar
Hon.John Peter D. Cirineo Sangguniang Kabataan Mamber

Section 1: supplemanial budget No 1 of Barangay Qucens Row Central for the Siscal fl
vear 2025 in the total amount of NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS {PHP
850,000.00) is hareby approved "

The budget documents consisting of the following are incorporaled herein and made
and integral par of this Ordinanca

1. Financial Statement for the year 2024

Section 2: Source of funds. the source of funds for the supplemental budget in the iotal
amount of NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 950,000.00) <hall be as

laligw

Savings Beginning Balance P 950,000.00
Aad: Income sources __-'9"
Total P 950,000.00 E_

Section 3. Use of funds. The Amount of NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND PESOS
[PHP 850,000.00) = hereby appropriated, as follow.

APPROPRIATIONS: ‘§
PERSONAL SERVICES f-
Year end Bonus P 18500000 T

MOOE
Trainng Expenses P 455 000.00 }
CAPITAL OUTLAY e
Purchase of Computer Desktop P 300.000.00 i
With Prinber :



Section 4: Separability clause. i, for any reason any section of provision of this
Appropriation Ordinance is Disallowed in budget review of Declared invalid by proper
authorities, other Sections or provision hereof that are not affected hereby shall continua
to be in full force and effect.

Section §: Effectively. The provisions of this Appropriation Ordinance shall take effect on
July 24, 2025.

ENACTED. This 24" Day of July 2025 at Barangay Hall Queen's Row Central.

X o

Ll

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THE

ORDINANCE DULY ENACTED BY THE SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY ON JULY 24,
2025 AT BARANGAY HALL QUEEN'S ROW CENTRAL.

REIN N D. CUYD
Bara Secretary

Approved:

Aﬂﬁﬂﬂ D. OBLIGACION JR.

Punong Barangay

Cofte
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Rapublic of tha Phiippines:
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY QUEENS ROW CENTRAL

A5 of Docembar 31, 2024
GENERAL FUND FROPFPER

Currant Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash o Bank - Locad Curmency
Cash i Bank - Local Curmency, Curment Actount

Loans and Recoivables Acoosnts

Inter Agency Fecsivalia
D frowrs Lol Gerverniment. Units

Total Curment Aesets

Acoumulsied Depreciation - Communication Bquipment
Mt

Desaabes Responge and Reoos Epuepme s




Raepubiic of tha Phikpoines
Provinca of Cavite
City of Bacoer
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY QUEENS ROW CENTRAL
&5 of Dacembar 31, 2034

GENERAL FUND PROFER Paga 2
et ﬁlﬁg!
Othe Machinery and Eguiprment 99.075.00
Acturelated Deprecistion - Other Machineny and Eguipment — [ 63300280)
it S 1 T
Transportation Equipensnt - 300 BER.03
Hator Viehices 2,188, 700,00
Accumulated Depredaion - Molor Viehicles i !E,ﬁ!.ﬁ|
et — A X
Fasrnitwre, Fotures snd Books { 748 18]
Acparulated Depreciation - Fariture and Fidures L TEL1IE 18}
bt {___97.478.18)
Total nen-Current Assets —5
TOTAL ASSETS —rp TS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Curment Liabilities
b ooy 383,500.00
Ilh'qlg:ﬂnnl-l- 249,960.93
b HIR
206, B3
Duss Bo LGS A3,086.70
Trust Liabilities 107,006.72
MW-MMWHWF 107 006, T2
Total Current Lisbilties —!!!!![!!
Mon-Current Liabilities
Total Mon=-Current Llabilitiss
Total Lisbilites £40,467.65
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Bag.
Balanes
BA99, 55064
Prioe Yoars Adpatments {  283,500.00)
Sorplus (Dt for e Period
Total Net Assets — MO
R

TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY




Repusis o fa Praippenss
Peonanc of Cavile
Ciby ol Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BARANGAY QUEENS ROW CENTRAL

As of Decambed 31 2024
GENERAL FEAD PROPMER

PREPARED BY! CERTIFIED CORRECT:

Ihobiek I, Mariang Amuaﬁumn . Encarnada

t_I-H:'-I.:I'.- Ao an
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City Budget Department  Mcoscmumms  (Je

Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 18 2025
The Honorable Members B iy
Sangguniang Paniungsod l':tﬁu.“ BT
L “Hﬂl
Bacoor Cavite -t S b

GentlemanMesdames.

We have the honor (o submit harewith for vour appeoval the Sanaguniang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay Salinas | authorizing their Supplemental Budget No
1. involving an appropnation of P 121800000 passad and approved under
Apprepnation Ordinance No.0f dated July & 2025

Preiminary review of the submitted budget has been undertaken and found
to be in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No 7160 and other related
ISSLAN0AS

Fiaase acknowladge racaipt hersot

Very truly yours

IL"' i ] 1
ELVINIAS GUERRERO
City Budget Ofbcer




wihlic of the Philippines
. e Prosinee t‘:f{'_'nt"{l“
" Cily of Bacoor

n R Pl i . -
4 -E._'_'n..f J. : -::',:L.-_ ,-_! In..__',e"'_.._r_ L |.:¢_ N R
CHEFICE € THE SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY

Tol. Mo (046) BE4-6794

bavangaysalings 1 Somal com

BARANGAY COUNCIL

= -
s L~ £ i July 30, 2025
N NOR D I

i )
mﬂﬁ The Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod

'Lmqqnpﬂﬁm:_wtmhm City of Bacoor
R P e i

TONN . CRIBOSTOMO

Province of Cavile

THRU: City Budget Officer

Gentlemen and Ladies.

We have the honor to submit herewith, the CY 2025
Barangay Supplemental Budget # | of Barangay Salinas |
in the amount of ONE MILLION TWO HUNDRED
EIGHTEEN THOUSAND PESOS (P 1,2158,000.00)
covering the current operaling expenditures, 2025
Supplemental Investment Projects for vour review and
appropriate aclion.

Please acknowledge receipt hereof.

dm Sipte

NICANOR D. ESPIRITU
Punneg Barsagay

GPDC

aFFICE



yuhliv of the Philippines
Sl Pronvinoe ul{‘-'.w'ﬁn

Ll.h af H-Ei. M )
ar oot | .f'__ = e o
{FF ffi QF THE ! ‘:h‘ﬁp’rirlrhlﬂ"ﬂ- HARANGAY
Tel, Mo (0463 B -H704
B a yEaings T gmai com
BARANGAY COUNCIL
July I, 2415

& o
ﬁkﬂfﬁ"%’%f'“' The Hooorable Members
v Sangguniang Barnngay
Z&iw B, Barangay Salimas |
e 3 Ladies und Geatlemen:

This is to respectfully submit the propesed Supplemental Budget
Mo. | of Barangay Salinss | For Fiscal Year 2015,

The funding sources for the said Supplemental Budget are as
follows:

mmﬂ'l"’ﬁ TR I. Savings im the amount of ONE MILLION TWwWO
HUNDRED EIGHTEEN THOUSAND PESOS (P 1.218.000.00) from
the Malateaance snd (Mher (dperating Expenses and from the
Genernl fuad which hes already been completed.

~Consistent with Section Nos. 287 and 329 of RA No. 7160, the
smount of ONE MILLION TW0O HUNDERED EIGHTEENM
THOUSAND PESOS (F 1.215,000.00) has been credited (o lhe

Mainlepance sod Otber Operuting Faipenses a5 3 resull of the
savings in the General Fund of this RBarangay.

Moreover, since the savings were gemerated from the Maisienaace
and (Mher Operating Expenses of the Genernl Fund, the said
suvings are accordimgly proposed o be re-appropriated for
Maintenance and Other (Orperating Expenses.

It is to be noted that the proposed appropriation cover projects
that are included in the duly approved FY 2015 Annual lavestment
Program of ihe Barnagay.

Accordingly, | reapecifully requesi the Honorable Members of the
Sangguoiang Hamangay lo ensct an Approprisiion Ordinamce
authorizing the proposed Supplemental Budget No. | for FY 2025

‘h'qn' Traly Yours,

NERO s

Punong Barangay

Iph‘ ||.-l-|r
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APPROPRIATION (RIINANCE S
Series ol JE3S

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 0. 1
SERIES OF 1025 INVOLYING AN AMOIINT OF ONE MILLION TWO
HUSBRER EWHTEEN THOUSAND  PESOS  (F  L2ER08000)  AND
APPROPRIATING THE NECESSARY FUNDS FOR THE PURPMSE OF
AFHESSING THE BAaRASGAY YEEIS AND SERVICES,

INTROMAUED BY:
MICHAEL A.MIRANDA  Sanggponiang lllrlll:.l;\ Memsbigr
AERSUE I, MIEANDA sangguainag Barempgay Member
e i ordained in Regular Sosien Assemldad:
JESSIE I, MIRANDA Sangguninng Harangay Member
DN O CRISOETOMO Sunggunisng Herangsy Member

AVRELEDY C. MARTIN Jdr. Sappgoniang Harangay Member
HONNIE . CRISOSTONO Sanggunizng Rarangay Member
MICHAEL A. MIEANDA Samgpunlang Harnngay Member
PETER JOSHUA AL OCAMM  Sanggunisng Herangay Member
HERNARIH MO AL JIMESNESY hangsumang Harmagey Membor
SEIL DANN ALFRED T viasmy  SK Chalrperson

Sectien 1: The Supplemenis! Budget af Barangsy Salloas [ for the Flacal Yoar
2025 in (he total amount of ONE MILLION TWO HUNDBRED EIGHTEEN
THOUSARD PESOS (' 1.218,000.00) is hereby approved.

The hedget document consisting of fhe fllowing are mcorporsicd hereis sl
miade and integral par of ths Ordmance:

1. Finsncinl Sistement lor the YVear 2424

Section I Sanrce of Funds, The soirces of Tusvils far the Supplomcils] Badge is
the  ental amoeenl of ONE  AMTLLMW  TWO HUNDRED EIGHTEEN
THIERU S AN PESES (1P 1 208,000, 000 whull be us Tollenas:

Beyinning Hulance B2 A, i
Addd: lngome Sonres il
Trlal r 12 LML )

Section L Use of Funds. The Amount of ONE MILLION TWO HUSDRED
EAGHTEEN THOUSAND PESORS (' 1 ZIN0LIN) is herchy sppropriatod, s

Funflpws s
APPROFRIATIONS:
MMM
Training Fapenses P 1R800
CAFITAL fMITLAY
Biuilatiag P Lhnagag,ng
ROTAL E_Llitgen

RECE v kb BY f'i:
st/ e LAY
it s
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Kepuhlic of the Philippines
i Province of C.‘l\'ilijll:
ity of Bacoor
BARANGAY SALINAS 1
CMFFICE OF THE SANGGUNTANG BARANGAY
Tl No: (ng6] 884-6704
barangaysalings Tgmal com

Bection 5: Separability Clause. I for any reason, any Secthon o Provisen of this
Approprintion Drdineice i disallowal in Bedges Review or Declared invalid b
proger sulburiies, siber Seimas or prevision beresl thal are osl allociod
thereby shall continue s be i foll foree aml el

Section b Effectivity. The provisions of this Appropraiien (irdigance shall iske
ellect an Julky 9. 2025,

ENACTED. This #* Bay of July 2825 91 Horangoy Salims 1,

X X

I HERERY CERTIFY THAT THIS 1% & TRUE AND ACCURATE COPY (F
THE ORIMNANCE DULY ENACTED BY THE SANGGLUNIANG
BARANGAY (N JULY 9. 2025 AT HARANGAY HALL SALINAX L

P
Harangas Scoretar
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Supplemental Badget Freparation Form Mo, 1

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTALBUDGET ¥ 1
B.lr'ﬂg.l]l Salifuas |
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite
Particulars/ Account Title Account Code Amount
[zl iz} (3
1.0 MNew Revenue Souwces
2.0 Actual Collection i Excess of the Estimated Incorme
3.0 Savings
deginning Balance
[Umappropeiated Suerplus) 1,218,000.00

4.0 Redignminl/Bevertiian [in Times of Calamity)
54 Reversinny Reprogram
SUB-TOTAL 1,218,000.00
ADD: Unappropeiated balance
TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME 1,218, 000,00
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Suppiemantal Budget Preparation Form MNo. 2

STATEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATICN

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET #1
Barangay Salinas |
City of Bacoor
Provinca of Cadlin
Implamanting ParticulanPurpose AP Oibject of Accoinnt Amount
Office lActivitles (PPA) Coda Expanditures Coda
(1) 121 ) (4) (L0 i8]
Offica of the Appropration for
J!-Il'iﬂl'f Chairman
WC0E
Provision ftor Training 1G00-001-001- | Traning Expenses |s-co-gzoi0 118,000.00
Expingas o8- 0R00-000)
AL DUTLAY
Contrustion of Construchion | popo.o0s.oos. | Building 1-07-04-010 1,100, 000,00
Multi Pupose Had o2-001
1,248.900.00
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HRepublic of the Philippines
Provinee of Cavite
City of Racoor
AR A T EAY A LN L
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUN IANG BARANGAY
Tl Mo (046) BH4-6794
harangaysainas 1 @gmall com

BARANGAY COUNCIL SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY RESOLUTION

Na. 7 Series of 2025
W Pty
H[CAWDH . EP&IT

Pusods “A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ADOPTION OF BARANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM (SIP) FOR FISCAL YEAR 1025
{rm TE D MIRANDA IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION TWO HUNDRED EIGHTEEN
THOUSAND PESOS (P 1,218.000.00) OF BARANGAY SALINAS i, CITY OF
BACOOR. CAVITE"

WHEREAS, under Scction 3129 - 334 of the Local Government Code of 1991,

the Barangay Development Council (BDX) prepares the Annual Investmeni
Program (AIF)

WHEREAS, the Barmngay Dew t Counci] (BDC) has eadorsed for
approval and adoption by the Sangguniang Bamngay the Supplemental
Investment Program (S1P) 2025 for Barungay Salinas |,

WHEREAS, the Barangay Ucvelopment Council approved the adoplion of
various Programs, Plans, and  Activities of the Barmngay such as the
Administration of Barangasy Ciperations,

WHEREAS, afier the review of the Barangay Programs, Projects and Activities.
the Barangay Council bereby approves the 20235 Supplemental Investment
Program:

- NOW THEREFORE, upon motion of Hon. JESSIE 12, MIRANDA, Chairman
Commitiee on Finance, Budget & Appropristion and duly seconded by Hon.

SEHE DANN AL DONN C. CRISOSTOMO, representing the CSOsMNGOs members of Full
memfm:-m Council and all members prescnt on regular BDC meeting assembled, be it

BE IT RESOLVED. by the Sengguniang Barngay of Barangay Salinas |,
scesion duly assembicd. as it s hereby o approve and adopt the Darangay
supplemental Investment Program 2015 as epdorsed by the Barangay
Development Council.

RESOLVED FURTHER. that copies of this Resohstion he forwarded to all
concemad for their informanion and consideration.
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i ) Republic of the Philippines
L I-"rc::a. Aok of Cay RE
l:. ity of Bavimir
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IJFHE l-' OF THE SANGUGUNIANG BARANGAY
Tol. Mo (O4h) BE4-67949
barangaysalings 1 @gemad com

I.;\.BAN’GA‘:" Eﬂll'l"i'ﬂl.-

APPROVED AND ADOFTED by the Sangguniang Bamngay this 8% day ol

L,l.'..--- tﬁ'r July 2025 at Barangay Salinas |
NICANDR D, EEFI

:!’M
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R
DONN €. CRISOSTOMO
Lottt 5B Member

,,-,.,{qm-l' t:a TOM
I|I.l-l-l

I-'ﬂ-lim A MIRANDA

58 Momber
e I.._......- —j"[’ L_-"\‘_ i | 5
?ﬁ'm HMENFZ SEHJ DAN i T. MERANDA
smu SK Chairpersan "
Adtested by
DT v
NICANDR D.
Funong Barangay

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATION

| HEREBY CERTIFY to the comectness of the foregoing Sanggunisng Hamangay
Resolution No. 7 Series of 2025 entitled “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND
ADOPTING THE BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL  INVESTMENT
PROGRAM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 FOR BARAMNGAY SALINAS 17, and

that it was approved by the Sangguniang Barangay during its Regular / Special
Seasion held vn the 8 day of July 2025 a the Barangoy Hall Saliues
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Barangay Secretary
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BARANGAY SALIWAS |, CITY OF BACDOR, CAVITE
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" Rapublic of the Phiippinas
5 Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY SALINAS
As of December 31, 2024

1
GENERAL FUND PROFER dhon
A ik i
Cash and Cash Equivabent .ML
Casgh in Bank - Local Currancy
Cash in Baak - Local Cusrency, Cafrent ACcount. 1,705, 500,31
Loand and Recelrables Accounts L E
Intar Agancy Recsivabhe 453, 551.80
D Froen Local Gossamimeent LUnis 45355180
Total Current Assets IR0l
Hon-Current Assets
Property, Plant snd Equipment __M
Land Improvements 54,634.79
Other Lang Improvemanis 10969575
Acoamlated Depraciation - Dher Lind 1mgemsamsnts { 1038, 060,961
L 54,604, 19
Infrastrecture Assests _ 2.431,588.58
Rl MEtmDric 5593,094.07
Aooumuiated Depreciation - Rosd Mebsors L EE !!E-E
e $AZ.652.05
SEwer SR 1,693, 155,70
Agtumesabed Despreciafion - Sewer Systems i L‘.ﬂ-ﬁl
e —T
Ottt Pdrastructure Ausels 70,307 B4
Rotwmulsted Depreciation - Der Infresiuciue Assets [ 482.998.73)
- _sazes
Bulkding ard Other Ftrochures 187,323.23
&7, 83038
Smiiuins Deprectotion - Bulkdiigs { 185,183.32)
T H]é!IE
1,230, 050.50
ACCamulised Deprecisbon - Other Sructunes -
e T e
Machimery snd Equiprent. o
661,535.00
Acoumeliied Depreciation - Office Equipraest : 51,000.18;
o 21053 A2
Irformation and Communicstion Techaology Equipmant 979,737.00
Aocumutated Depreciation - Information and Comemunicabon Teac [ 802.889.36)
hiet 176847 54
‘Communication Eguipmaent




. Republic of ine Phiippines

. Brovines of Cavile
/ City of Bpcoar
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BARANGAY SALINAS 1
As of Decamber 31, 2024 b 3
GENERAL FUND PROFER _
Mocemulatsd Deprecation - Commumication Egupment i 16, 934 00
Pt D0, O
Doy Fesporss and Recus Egeipment 182731754
Acpymulabed Deprecistion - Dilesher Feantnme 85 Retus Equip { 928505
et — B9 1 04
Sty Equipment 455 530,00
Acruimisasted Deprecialion - Spos Bquipment L EES080.4
Ped 166,340, 51
Oither Mactinery and Dquipment 405, W5 00
AbroTlamg Depreciation - O Machinery a0 Equsprent {  &7L10
et 158,574, 78
Tranaportation Equipment 1,556,835.66
Pt Wehices 1,959, 350,00
Aroamulite Depeariaton - Mol Yehcks { 40057134}
e o LSSEEMEL
Furndture, Fixtures and Books I56, 855 64
Furiune ar Fotunes 1,416, 052.43
Accumlabed Depreciation - Famibure and Fcures [ 1,059102.59)
. 35695984
Tetal non-Current Assets [
TOTAL ASSETS T N
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabiines 25,084,432
Ageoiatits Payabie 45,004 42
Inter-Agency Piyables 5
Thea b SN 4659135
Dt 1o LGS 52.761.28
Trast Linkilies 7
Trust Liabilitis - Disasier Rk Reduction and Massgement F 308,732.76
Total Current Lisbilites —I =
Mon-Current Liabilities
Total Mon-Cusment Lisbilities ——
Total Liabllithes 453, 560,51
MET ASSETS/EQUITY
Equity
o umw B, 716,461,861
b 181, 120,14
Surpius DeficE) for the Penod [ 5O93 47367




Aapubhg of M Prdnpanel
Drowinoe af Cavite

ity of Enzear

DETAILEDSTATENMENT OF FINANCTAL POSET RO

BARANGAY SALINASNI
An ol Decermbar 31 2024

GEMERAL FUND PROFER Bagm 2
Total Het Assets 305, 109,08
TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY B, 75A.670.09
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